
 

 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Watch meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channels 96, 1090,   Frontier Channel 6071 and LIVE 

streamed or on-demand at www.simsburytv.org 
 

AGENDA 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION/INLAND WETLANDS 

AND WATERCOURSES AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING – JUNE 15, 2021 – 7:30 p.m. 

The public hearing will be web-based on Zoom at: 

https://zoom.us/j/2574297243 

Meeting ID: 257 429 7243 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

1. Appointment of Alternates 

 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

 NONE 

 

IV. OLD BUSINESS 

1.  CC 21-11 – 5 High Ridge Drive – Application for maintenance of a pond servicing a fire       

department drywell. 

2. CC 21-13 – 32-36 Iron Horse Boulevard – Application for the development of a detention basin 

system associated with a residential development. 

 

V. GENERAL COMMISSION BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

1. Approval of Minutes from June 1, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 

VI.  AGENT ACTIONS  

1. CC 21-12 – 6 Old Stone Crossing – Application for the construction of a pool in the upland review. 

2. CC 21-14 – 1 Hamilton Lane – Application for the construction of a deck in the upland review 

 

VII.  CORRESPONDENCE 

1. DOT – Bridge reconstruction on Hopmeadow Street (632 Hopmeadow Street area) 

 

VIII.   CONSERVATION BUSINESS 

IX.  ADJOURNMENT 
  

How to Join us on Zoom for the Public Meeting: 

1.  Join us on the web:  https://zoom.us/j/2574297243 

2.  Join us by phone:  +1 646 558 8656  
How to view application materials: 

Visit:  https://www.simsbury-ct.gov/conservation-commission-inland-wetlands-agency  

 

Watch meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channels 96, 1090,   Frontier Channel 6071 and LIVE 

streamed or on-demand at www.simsburytv.org 
 

 

http://www.simsburytv.org/
https://zoom.us/j/2574297243
https://zoom.us/j/2574297243
https://www.simsbury-ct.gov/conservation-commission-inland-wetlands-agency
http://www.simsburytv.org/












5 Highridge Road 

Pond Maintinance for a Drywell 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This application is for pond dredging in order to maintain a Fire Department drywell. The proposed 

activity of dredging is to allow the drywell to function as intended. While the records on file don’t show 

permits in regards to the pond, in aerials you can clearly see over time the increase in size and quality of 

the pond. As recent as the 2012 aerials the pond is visibly choked with vegetation and material.  Due to 

the build up of materials the ability to properly draw water for the Fire Department is becoming 

impeded. The material removed from the pond will be dewatered on the property adjacent to the pond 

and the re-utilized on the property by the homeowner. This does not appear to be a significant activity 

and there is no prudent alternative that can be found. This maintenance project is proposed by the 

Simsbury Fire Department for the need of water in that region of town due to the lack of fire hydrants. 

When being considered by the commission, this application can be received and acted on at the next 

regularly scheduled meeting. If it is found to be a significant activity or there is public interest then a 

public hearing may be scheduled for the next meeting. 

 

5 Highridge Road – Zone R-160 – Map A05, Block 203, Lot 003. 5.10 acres. 

Ridgebury, Leicester and Whitman soils are the wetlands soils associated with the 

site. Application is to dredge the pond serving as a drywell for the Fire Department 



2019 

 

2012 

 

2009 

 

 































































































32-36 Iron Horse Boulevard 

Residential Development 

2019 

 

2012 

 

 

 



2009 

 

 

 

 

The site being developed for residential housing was previously an earth and gravel processing facility 

owned and operated by Girard Brothers. The heavy industrial use dates back decades. The proposal is 

for 5 residential buildings with a pool, club house and play area. As well as supporting infrastructure. As 

shown in the photos above the industrial activity over the years extended out to the edge of the 

wetlands but in more recent years (post 2012) the activities have been drawn back to the west. The 

grading is such that the proposed area of activity is elevated up from the proposed detention basins in 

the upland review (see picture below). The detention basins are fed from the storm water which is first 

put through underground infiltrators then a vortex water quality system and finally into the basins. The 

proposed basins have an overflow spillway for high volume storms as well as several rip rap filter berms. 

The proposed basins are heavily planted with native species (see planting schedule) and should be an 

improvement over the previous activities. Other than the detention basins a portion of the parking, a 

portion of a residential building and two out buildings will fall in the upland review.  It is the opinion of 

staff that the proposal will be a water quality improvement that does not pose a significant impact and 

after review of the design there does not appear to be a better or more prudent alternative to the 

design of the basin or the layout of the project. This project will need Zoning Commission approval and 

will be subject to a public hearing after approval. At this meeting the application can be received but 

cannot be acted on until the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

32-36 Iron Horse Boulevard – Zone SC – (#32) Map H09, Block 226, Lot 006. 6.06 Acres and (#36) 

Map H09, Block 226, Lot 008+8A. 7.10 Acres. The poorly and very poorly drained soils to the 

east are Catden and Freetown soils, Limerick and Lim soils, and Saco Silt Loam.  



 

Looking south at the detention basin level, slope to the right rises up to the area of proposed 

development. 



 

 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

MINUTES 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION/INLAND WETLANDS 

AND WATERCOURSES AGENCY 

REGULAR MEETING-TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021 7:30 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:33PM 

 

ROLL CALL: Present – Chairman Winters, Commissioners, Levy, Campolieta and Morrison. Alternate 

Haldeman was invited to sit. A quorum was established. Wetlands agent Hazel was also present. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

 

NEW BUSINESS:  
 

Application #21-11 Simsbury Fire Department Applicant, 5 Highridge Road, Assessors Map A05, Block 

203 Lot 003, Zone R-160. Silt removal from a pond that provides a drywell for SFD. 

 

The application was not represented and staff was unable to comment due to audio issues. The application 

was received and will be heard at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

Application #21-13 32-36 Iron Horse LLC, Chris Nelson applicant, 32-36 Iron Horse Boulevard, 

Assessors Map H09, Block 226, Lot 008+8A, Zone SC. Construction of a detention basin and a portion of 

a residential development within the upland review. 

 

The applicant’s engineer and soil scientist provided a brief overview of the project. Tom Daly of SLR 

spoke about the detention basin for storm water treatment and the general layout of the proposed 

residential housing. He also touched on the proposed planting schedule and erosion and sediment control 

plan. Megan Raymond spoke in detail about the type of wetlands in the area and the soils in the area. She 

also spoke about the effect of the proposed project on these environments and the difference in past uses 

versus the proposed future use.  

 

The application was received and will be heard at the next regularly scheduled meeting 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None 

 

AGENT ACTIONS:  

Agent actions were not discussed due to the agent’s audio issues. The listed agent action will be heard at 

the next regularly scheduled meeting on June 15, 2021. 

 

GENERAL BUSINESS:  

 



 

 

Minutes:  Minutes from May 18, 2021 Motion to approve was made by Commissioner Haldeman and 

seconded by Commissioner Campioleta. Approved unanimously (5-0-0).  

 

CORRESPONDANCE: 

None 

 

CONSERVATION BUSINESS: 

Discussions were had on updates to the pollinator pathways and interaction with other commissions in a 

conservation capacity to make suggestions about sustainability and native plantings. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Commissioner Haldeman made a motion to adjourn at 8:15 PM, Commissioner Campioleta Seconded. All 

voted in Favor. Vote: 5-0-0. 

 

 

     

    

 
 

 

 

 

 











DEEP-LWRD-APP-001 Page 1 of 7  Rev. 03/23/20 

 
 

LWRD License Application 
Transmittal Form 

The Land & Water Resources Division (LWRD) License Application* consists of this Transmittal Form and the 

program-specific form. All application forms can be found on the Department of Energy & Environmental Protection 

(DEEP) website at www.ct.gov/deep/lwrdpermitapps. Submit application forms per instructions provided in Part VII of 

this transmittal form. 

Part I:  License Type and Fee Information 
The table below lists various License types issued by DEEP LWRD. If more than one license is necessary for a project, 

complete only one Transmittal Form. Complete as many Program Forms as applicable for the project. Check the boxes below 
that correspond with the LWRD license(s) being requested. 
 

Type of License 
Program 

Form Fee 

DEEP  
USE  

ONLY 

Licenses for Activities in Aquifer Protection Areas 

 Aquifer Protection Area Registration 

 Check one:  New  Modification1 of #       (no fee) 
  Renewal of #       

 Aquifer Protection Area Permit 

 Check one:  New  Modification1 of #       (no fee) 
  Renewal of #       
 1 Note that if you are seeking a modification, you should consult the Aquifer Protection Program at 

860-424-3019 prior to application submittal to determine whether a registration form is necessary. 

A 

 
 
 

B 
 

$625 

 
 

 
$1,250 
 

[#996] 

 

 
[#995] 

Licenses for Activities in Tidal Waters 

 Structures, Dredging & Fill2 

 Structures, Dredging & Fill2 and Tidal Wetlands (TW) 

 Structures, Dredging & Fill2 and Section 401 Water Quality Certificate (WQC)3 

 Structures, Dredging & Fill2; TW; and Section 401 WQC3 

 Certificate of Permission (if applicable, WQC will be included) 
 2 For projects larger than 825 square feet, provide Attachment A with an additional fee.  

 Refer to the instructions (page 4) for fee calculations. 
 3 For activities requiring a Sec.404 Permit from United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE). 

C 

C 

C 

C 

D 

$660 

$660 

$660 

$660 

$375 

[#1085] 

[#438] 

[#1632] 

[#417] 

[#410] 

 

General Permit Registration for Coastal Maintenance 

 Marina and Mooring Field Reconfiguration 

 Remedial Activities Required by Order 

 Residential Modification to FEMA Standards 

 Reconstruction of Permitted Structures  

 

E 

F 

G 

H 

 

$700 

$700 

$100 

$300 

 

[#992] 

[#427] 

[#423] 

[#1741] 

General Permit Registration for Minor Coastal Structures  

 4/40 Docks/Access Stairs  

 Non-Harbor Moorings 

 

I 

J 

 

$700 

$250 

 

[#426] 

[#422] 

General Permit Registration for Dolphin Cove  

 Structures, Fill, Obstructions, or Encroachments in Dolphin Cove Lagoon, Stamford 

 
 

K 

 
 

$100 

 

[#420] 

CPPU USE ONLY 

 App #s: ________________________________ 

             _________________________________ 

             ____________________________ -DIV 

             ____________________________ -FM/E 

 Doc #: _________________________________ 
 

 Check #: _______________________________ 

http://www.ct.gov/deep/lwrdpermitapps
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#APA
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#tidalwaters
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DEEP/Permits_and_Licenses/Land_Use_Permits/LWRD/transmittalinstpdf#page=4.pdf?la=en
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#generaltidal
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#minorcoastal
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#dolphincove


DEEP-LWRD-APP-001 Page 2 of 7  Rev. 03/23/20 

Part I:  License Type and Fee Information (continued) 

Type of License 
Program 

Form Fee 

DEEP  
USE  

ONLY 

For Federal Agency Activities Only: 

 Section 401 Water Quality Certificate (Tidal) 

 

C 

 

None 

 
[#1186] 

Licenses for Activities in Non-Tidal Waters  

 Section 401 Water Quality Certificate (Individual)3 

 Pre-Construction Notification, USACE General Permits for CT3 

 Inland Wetlands and Watercourses4 

 Inland Wetlands and Watercourses4 and WQC3 

3 For activities requiring a Sec.404 Permit from USACE. 

 4 For State Agency Activities OR Activities Conducted on State Owned/Controlled Lands. 

L 

L 

L 

L 

None 

None 

None 

None 

[#1195] 

[#1188] 

[#365] 

[#2225] 

For State Agency Activity Conducted on State Owned/Controlled Lands Only: 

General Permit Registration for Water Resources Construction Activities  

 Activities 1-4: Maintenance Plans M $2,500 [#2243] 

 Activities 5-7: Infrastructure and Public Works Projects N $2,500 [#2244] 

 Activity 8: Activities Authorized Under a Corps General Permit  
(Must be submitted after receiving PCN approvals and Flood Management, if 

applicable.) 

O $1,250 [#2245] 

 Activity 9: Conservation Activities O $1,250 [#2246] 

Additional Licenses for Activities 

These licenses may be combined with Tidal or Non-Tidal Waters licenses. 

Water Diversion – Non-consumptive 

 Watershed < 0.5 sq. mi. 

 Watershed ≥ 0.5 sq. mi and < 2.0 sq. mi. 

 Watershed ≥ 2.0 sq. mi. 

 

L 

L 

 L 

 

$2,050 

$4,000 

$6,250 

 

[#457] 

[#456] 

[#455] 

For State Agency Activity/Activities Receiving Funding Through a State Agency: 

 Flood Management Certification 

 Flood Management Certification with Exemption Request 

 

P 

P 

 

None 

None 

 

[#1185] 

[#1185] 

Fee from Attachment A, 

if applicable 
None 

 

Total None  

 

*For processing purposes, the terms Application and Applicant are synonymous with the terms Registration and Registrant. 
 
 

In addition to applicable boxes above, check here if your application is: 

 eligible for a municipal 50% discount; 

 for work in tidal waters and being submitted pursuant to CGS section 22a-361(a)(2)(d) to address a 

violation; or 

 receiving state funding including federal funding administered by the state (to help determine need 

for Flood Management Certification). 

https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#nontidal
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#generalnontidal
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#NCdiversion
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Land-and-Water-Resource-Division-LWRD-Applications#floodmgmt


 

DEEP-LWRD-APP-001 Page 3 of 7  Rev. 03/23/20 

Part II:  Project and Site Information 

1a. Project:  Provide a brief description of project/activity/work:  DOT Project No. 0128-153, Rehabilitation 

fo Bridge No. 00653 carying Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook.   

 

1b. Site Name and Location 

Name of Site: DOT Project No. 0128-0153 

Address of Site: Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street)                             City/Town: Simsbury              State: 

CT         Zip Code: 06070 

Parcel Location/Tax Assessor's Reference: Map N/A Block N/A Lot N/A 

GPS Coordinates/Latitude and Longitude:  Provide the exact location of proposed activity, in degrees/minutes/seconds 

or in decimal degrees:  Latitude: 41.868455 Longitude: -72.806022 

Parcel/Easement size: If the project is located on a parcel, indicate parcel acreage:  N/A  acres 

If the project is located on a utility/transportation right-of-way or easement, indicate dimensions or acres: See 

Permit Plans 

Part III:  Applicant Information 

• If an applicant is a corporation, limited liability company, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, or a statutory 
trust, they must be registered with the Secretary of State. If applicable, the applicant’s name shall be stated exactly as it 
is registered with the Secretary of State. Please note, for those entities registered with the Secretary of State, the 
registered name will be the name used by DEEP. This information can be accessed at the Secretary of State's database 
(CONCORD) at portal.ct.gov/SOTS. 

• If an applicant is an individual, provide the legal name (include suffix) in the following format: First Name; Middle Initial; Last 
Name; Suffix (Jr, Sr., II, III, etc.). 

• Once an authorization has been received, if there are any changes or corrections to your company/facility or individual mailing 
or billing address or contact information, please complete and submit the Request to Change Company/Individual Information 
to the address indicated on the form. 

1. Applicant/Registrant* Information  

Name:   Connecticut Department of Transportation     

Mailing Address: 2800 Berlin Turnpike 

City/Town: Newington                                        State: CT       Zip Code: 06111 

Business Phone:                                      Ext.:       

Contact Person:  Kevin F. Carifa                           Phone:  860-594-2946                Ext:       

E-mail Address†: Kevin.Carifa@ct.gov 

†Email is Required. By providing this e-mail address you are agreeing to receive official correspondence from DEEP, at this 

electronic address, concerning the subject application. Please remember to check your security settings to be sure you can receive 
e-mails from “ct.gov” addresses. Also, please notify DEEP if your e-mail address changes. 
 

  If co-applicant(s), check this box and attach co-applicant information as Attachment B following this form. 

a) Applicant Type (check one): 

  individual   federal agency   state agency   municipality   tribal 

  business entity (if a business entity, complete i through iii below): 

i) business type:     corporation   limited liability company   limited partnership 

   limited liability partnership   statutory trust   Other:        

ii) provide Secretary of the State business ID #:      
This information can be accessed at database (CONCORD): portal.ct.gov/SOTS 

https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Permits-and-Licenses/Common-Forms#companyinfo
https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS
SalterMJ
Text Box
41.86849911321865

SalterMJ
Text Box
-72.80598826715341



 

DEEP-LWRD-APP-001 Page 4 of 7  Rev. 03/23/20 

iii)   check here if your business is NOT registered with the Secretary of State’s Office. 

*For processing purposes, the terms Application and Applicant are synonymous with the terms Registration and Registrant.  



 

DEEP-LWRD-APP-001 Page 5 of 7  Rev. 03/23/20 

Part III:  Applicant Information (continued) 

b) Applicant’s interest in property at which the proposed activity is located: 

  site owner   option holder   lessee   facility owner 

  easement holder   operator   other (specify):        

2. List billing contact, if different than the applicant:  

Name:       

Mailing Address:       

City/Town:       State:       Zip Code:       

Business Phone:       Ext.:       

Contact Person:       Title:       

E-mail:       

3. Primary contact for departmental correspondence and inquiries if different than applicant: 

Name:       

Mailing Address:       

City/Town:       State:       Zip Code:        

Business Phone:       Ext.:       

Contact Person:       Title:       

E-mail:       

4. Site/Property Owner*, if different than applicant: 

Name:       

Mailing Address:       

City/Town:       State:       Zip Code:        

Business Phone:       Ext.:       

Contact Person:       Title:       

E-mail:       

 *If the applicant is not the owner, submit written permission from the owner as Attachment C  

5. Facility Owner, if different than applicant: 

Name:       

Mailing Address:       

City/Town:       State:       Zip Code:        

Business Phone:       Ext.:       

Contact Person:       Title:       

E-mail:       

6. Facility Operator, if different than applicant: 

Name:       

Mailing Address:       

City/Town:       State:       Zip Code:        

Business Phone:       Ext.:       

Contact Person:       Title:       

E-mail:       



 

DEEP-LWRD-APP-001 Page 6 of 7  Rev. 03/23/20 

Part III:  Applicant Information (continued) 

7. Attorney or other representative, if applicable. 

Firm Name:       

Mailing Address:       

City/Town:       State:       Zip Code:        

Business Phone:       Ext.:       

Attorney:       Title:       

E-mail:       

8. Engineer(s), surveyor(s) and/or other consultant(s) employed or retained to assist in preparing the 
application and designing or constructing the activity. 

Name: Connecticut Department of Transportation 

Mailing Address: 2800 Berlin Turnpike 

City/Town: Newington State: CT Zip Code: 06111 

Business Phone: 860-594-3117 Ext.:       

Contact Person: Sarwat A Basha Title: Project Engineer 

E-mail: Sarwat.Basha@ct.gov 

Service Provided: Project Design 

Part IV:  Pre-Application Coordination 

If pre-application coordination occurred, provide DEEP LWRD staff contact information: 

Staff Name: Interagency Cooridnation Meeting Date: 01/16/2020 

Part V:  Supporting Documents 

As applicable, check the box by the attachments listed to indicate that they have been submitted. When submitting any 
supporting documents, please label the documents as indicated in this part (e.g., Attachment A, etc.) and be sure to include 
the applicant's name as indicated on this application form. Attach the materials below following this transmittal form. 

  Attachment A   Structures, Dredging and Fill fee calculation worksheet (if applicable) 

  Attachment B   Co-applicant information sheet (if applicable) 

  Attachment C   Written permission from land owner (if applicant is not the owner) 

  Attachment D   Additional signature sheet (if applicable) 





 

 

 

 
DEEP-LWRD-APP-001O Page 1 of 1 Rev. 03/31/20 

 

LWRD License Application Form O 
 

General Permit Request for Authorization,  
Water Resources Construction Activities (Activities 8 & 9) 

• Activities Authorized Under a USACE General Permit 

• Conservation Activities 
 

All sections of the LWRD License Application, when applicable, must be posted to the DEEP LWRD FTP site as 
instructed on Part VII of the LWRD Transmittal Form.  

Application Number (as assigned in CPPU e-mail):        

Applicant Name (same name used on Part III of the LWRD Transmittal Form):  Connecticut Department of 

Transportation 

Supporting Documents 

Check the box by the attachments listed to indicate that they have been submitted. When submitting any supporting 
documents, please label the documents as indicated in this part (e.g., Attachment 31, etc.) and be sure to include the 
same applicant name used above. NOTE:  Attachment numbering is NOT consecutive as the attachments relate to 
multiple LWRD program applications. 

 Attachment 29 Attach a copy of USACE PCN authorization, if applicable.  USACE PCN #        

 Attachment 31 Attach a copy of either the DEEP Section 401 Pre-Construction Notification (PCN) 

License or the USACE Self-Verification (SV) submittal, including form and plans.      

DEEP PCN # N/A  

   Attachment 32 Flood Management Certification (FMC) must be issued prior to submittal of this form, if 

required. Attach a copy of the FMC License.  FMC # N/A Flood Management 

General Certification (Attached)  

 

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DEEP/Permits_and_Licenses/Land_Use_Permits/LWRD/transmittalapppdf#page=6.pdf?la=en
SalterMJ
Text Box
202107567



General Permit Request for Authorization, Water Resource Construction Activities (Activities 8 & 9) 

Applicant: State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 
Project No. 0128-0153 
  Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 
  Town of Simsbury 
                                                                                                                                                                        

 

  

 

Attachment 31: USACE Self-Verification (SV) Package, GP 19 



2016 Connecticut General Permits 
 

 
 
 Appendix E: Self-Verification Notification Form 

 
This form is required for all non-tidal projects in Connecticut, but not required if work is done 
within boundaries of Mashantucket Pequot or Mohegan Tribal Lands.  Before work commences, 
complete all fields (write “none” if applicable); attach project plans (not required for projects 
involving the installation of construction mats only); and any state or local approval(s); and send 
to: 

Permits & Enforcement Branch B CT DEEP 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Inland Water Resources Division 
696 Virginia Road and  79 Elm Street 
Concord, MA 01742-2751  Hartford, CT 06106-5127  
  or cenae-r@usace.army.mil 

******************************************************************************** 
State or local Permit Number:   
Date of State or local Permit:    
State/local Project Manager:                                         
 
Permittee:     
Address, City, State & Zip:            
Phone(s) and Email:             
 
Contractor:              
Address, City, State & Zip:            
Phone(s) and Email:             
 
Consultant/Engineer/Designer:           
Address, City, State & Zip:            
Phone(s) and Email:             
 
Wetland/Soil Scientist Consultant:           
Address, City, State & Zip:            
Phone(s) and Email:             
 
Project Location (provide detailed description & locus map):      
               
Address, City, State & Zip:             
Latitude/Longitude Coordinates:           
Waterway Name:   
Project Purpose (include all aspects of the project including those not within Corps jurisdiction):  
              
               
Work Description:           
              
               
               

SalterMJ
Text Box
Connecticut Department of Transportation

SalterMJ
Text Box
2800 Berlin Turnpike, Newington, CT 06111

SalterMJ
Text Box
860-594-2931, Kimberly.Leasy@ct.gov

SalterMJ
Text Box
TBD

SalterMJ
Text Box
DOT Office of Environmental Planning

SalterMJ
Text Box
2800 Berlin Turnpike, Newington, CT 06111

SalterMJ
Text Box
860-594-2933, Michael.Salter@ct.gov

SalterMJ
Text Box
Connecticut Department of Transportation

SalterMJ
Text Box
2800 Berlin Turnpike, Newington, CT 06111

SalterMJ
Text Box
Sarwat.Basha@ct.gov, 860-594-3218

SalterMJ
Text Box
Hop Brook

SalterMJ
Text Box
                                                                                        Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook, approximately 760 ft. south of the intersection of Route 10 and Route 167 (West Street)

SalterMJ
Text Box
Route 10, Simsbury, CT 06070

SalterMJ
Text Box
 41.86849911321865, -72.80598826715341

SalterMJ
Text Box
The purpose of the project is to rehabilitate the existing bridge which has a superstructure rated in serious condition and a scour critical rating to provide a safe and structurally adequate structure.

SalterMJ
Text Box
Please see attached project description.

SalterMJ
Text Box
202107567

SalterMJ
Text Box
06/04/2021

SalterMJ
Text Box
CT DEEP LWRD



2016 Connecticut General Permits 
 

Work will be done under the following GP(s) (check all that have associated impacts):   
 
            GP. 2 - Repair or maintenance of authorized or grandfathered structures/fills 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
 GP. 5 - Boat ramps/marine railways 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
            GP. 6 - Utility line activities (include calculations for each single & complete crossing 
– attach additional sheet if necessary) 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
 GP. 9 - Shoreline and bank stabilization projects 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
 GP. 10 - Aquatic habitat restoration, establishment and enhancement activities 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
 GP. 11 - Fish & wildlife harvesting, enhancement and attraction devices and activities 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
 GP. 12 - Oil Spill and Hazardous material cleanup 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
            GP. 13 - Cleanup of hazardous and toxic waste 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
            GP. 14 - Scientific measurements devices 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
            GP. 15 - Survey activities  
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 
 GP. 17 - New/expanded developments & recreational facilities 
Area of total wetland impacts:    temporary                        SF  permanent          SF 
Area of total waterway impacts: temporary                         SF permanent         SF 
 





USACE Self-Verification From, GP 19 
Applicant:        State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 
Project No.      0128-0153 
                        Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 
                        Town of Simsbury 
 
                                                                                                                                                                       _____________________ 

  
  

  
Attachment 1: Location Map  

 



USACE Self-Verification From, GP 19  
Applicant:  State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation  
Project No.  0128-0153 

Replacement of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 

Town of Simsbury 
                                                                                                                                                                       _____________________________________ 

  
Attachment 1: Location Map 

 

 

Bridge No. 00653 



USACE Self-Verification From, GP 19 
Applicant:         State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 
Project No.       0128-0153 
                         Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 
                         Town of Simsbury 
                                                                                                                                                                       _____________________ 

  
  

  
Attachment 2: Project Description  

 



USACE Self-Verification Form, GP 19 

Applicant: State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 

Project No. 0128-0153 

  Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop  

Brook 

Town of Simsbury 

 

 
 
Attachment 2: Project Description 

 

CT DOT Project No 0128-0153 consists of rehabilitation of Bridge 00653 which carries Route 

10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook in Simsbury, Connecticut. Route 10 over Hop Brook is 

a two-lane road in the southbound/northbound direction. The bridge is at log mile 44.61 of Route 

10, 0.15 miles south of Route 167. Bridge 00653 carries the Farmington Canal Heritage Trail 

(bicycle trail) which runs parallel to Route 10. The 2016 estimated Average Daily Traffic (ADT) 

is 13000 vehicles.  The purpose of the project is to rehabilitate the existing structurally deficient 

and scour critical structure to maintain safe travel. 

 
Bridge No. 00653 is a 44’ long, single span structure that carries Hopmeadow Street (Route 10). 

The structure was originally constructed in 1957 consisting of 16 prestressed deck units. The 

bridge received a widened sidewalk and new parapets in 2009, as part of State Project No. 128-

143.  The rehabilitated bridge has an out-to-out width of 49’-3”. The curb-to-curb width is 35’-

2” and the sidewalk width is 10’-1 ½” which accommodates the multiuse trail. A 6” gas main is 

supported on the fascia of the sidewalk parapet and eight 4” telecommunication conduits are 

supported on the other parapet fascia. The substructure consists of reinforced concrete abutments 

and wingwalls with spread footings.  The latest bridge inspection report states that the 

superstructure is in serious condition (rating 3). This bridge also has a Scour Critical rating of 

“3”. The substructure is in fair condition (rating 5).  

  

The project scope involves superstructure replacement, substructure rehabilitation and 

installation of scour countermeasures for scour mitigation near the abutments. The existing 

superstructure will be replaced with precast pre-stressed concrete deck units with closure pour. 

The widths of the existing travel lanes and sidewalk will be matched.  The proposed scour 

countermeasures consist of installing sheet piling to an elevation of 1-foot below the streambed 

in front of the existing abutments.  Standard riprap with a minimum 1-foot of natural streambed 

material will be placed between the abutments and proposed sheet piling and will match the 

existing streambed profile. Temporary relocation of aerial facilities will be required. The 6” gas 

main and 4” conduits attached to the sides of the bridge will require temporary support during 

construction. 

 

The work noted above in the project description require temporary water handling cofferdams 

and dewatering of the site to complete work in the dry. Temporary staging and debris shield will 

be allowed to be constructed above the ordinary high water elevation for the removal of the 

superstructure and sidewalks. The “unconfined” work within the stream shall only take place from 

June 1 to September 30, inclusive, as required by DEEP Fisheries. 



 

The proposed scour countermeasures will result in 1,300 square feet (0.03 acres) of permanent 

watercourse impact.  The installation of temporary water handling cofferdams and dewatering of 

the proposed work area will result in 2,700 square feet (0.06 acres) of temporary watercourse 

impacts.  There will be no permanent or temporary impacts to wetlands associated with the 

proposed project.  The project will result in no net fill in the FEMA Floodway and 100-year 

Floodplain.  The project is scheduled to be completed in one construction season, beginning in 

April 2022 and concluding in November of 2022.  The project requires a Flood Management 

General Certification from DOT’s Hydraulics and Drainage Unit, a Self-Verification form under 

GP 19 from the US Army Corps of Engineers and a General Permit for Water Resource 

Construction Activities (Activities 8 & 9) from the CT Department of Energy and Environmental 

Protection. 

 
In order minimize the impact to businesses, residents, and commuters and trail users, stage 

construction will be used to maintain two lane of traffic during the construction duration. The 

Farmington Canal Heritage Trail will be maintained with a temporary pedestrian bridge 

downstream of the subject bridge.    

 

The project is scheduled to be completed in one construction season, beginning in April 2022 and 

concluding in November of 2022.  The project requires a Flood Management General 

Certification from DOT’s Hydraulics and Drainage Unit, a Self-Verification form under GP 19 

from the US Army Corps of Engineers and a General Permit for Water Resource Construction 

Activities (Activities 8 & 9) from the CT Department of Energy and Environmental Protection.



USACE Self-Verification From, GP 19 

Applicant:  State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 
Project No. 0128-0153 
  Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 
  Town of Simsbury 
                                                                                                                                                                         

 

  

 

Attachment 3: Project Plans 

• PMT-01  Title Sheet 

• PMT-02  General Site Plan 

• PMT-03  Wetland/Watercourse Impact Plan 

• PMT-04  Floodplain Impact Plan 

• PMT-05  Bridge Elevation 

• PMT-06  Temporary Water-Handling Plan 

• PMT-07  Planting Plan  

 



LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 500'

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IC

U
T

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 

G
R
ID

P

G

C

O

A

R

W

L

O

D

L

F

E

A

T

R

GHER

R
O

A
D

HERITAGE

L

AN E

BELDENWOOD

R
I
D

G
E

F
I
R

E
T

O
W

N

R
O

A
D

O
L

D
M
I
L
L

L
A
.

DRIVE

R
O

A
D

E

ROAD WEST

STREET

H
O

P
M

E
A

B
r
o
o
k

k

Simsbury P
L
A
IN

T
E
R
R

Y
S

P
IN

N
ACLE

M
OUNTA

IN

R
D
.

R
A
IL

R
O

A
D
 
 
S

T
.

DRAKE

HILL

RD.

O
L
D

B
R
ID

G
E

R
D
.

ROAD

S
T

R
E
E
T

R
IV

E
R
S
ID

E

R
I
V

E
R

S
I
D

E

ROAD

TA

LC
O

T
T

MOUNTAIN

RO
A
D

W
A

Y

LUC
Y

W
E

A
T

O
G

U
E

E
A
S
T

STONEPOST H
I
G

H
W

O
O

D

K
IN

G
 
 
P

H
IL
IP
 
 
R

D
.

RO
AD

HARTFORD

H
O

P
M

E
A

D
O

W

S
T
R

E
E
T

F
A

R
M
IN

G
T

O
N

Lucy

Bro
ok

R
IV

E
R

M
il

l Brook

10

202

H
IL

L

R
O

A
D

309

S
T

R
E
E
T

W
O

O
D
L
A

N
D

DR.
FOREST

P
O

W
D
E
R

ROAD

HILL

T
A

L
L

W
O

O
D

LA
.

D
R
.

S
T.

ROAD

C
A

N
A
L

ROAD

G
R

E
E

N
E

V
E

R
-

D
R
.

D
R
.

D
R
.

M
A
NO

R

RY

SUNRI
SER

O
A

D

PHEASANT LANE

Hazel

Meadow

Pond

S
econd

Brook

Brook

R
u
s
s
e
l
l

Weatogue

167

167

10

202

R
O

A
D

P

o
w
d
e
r

King

185

BRADLEY

RD.

RYAN CIR
.

D

C

H
A
S
E

W

O
O

D
L

E
IG

H
P

L
.

TER.

ASPENWOOD

WHITE PINE

E
R

L
A
.

(
IN

A
C

T
IV

E
)

T
E
R
.

WOODLAND   PL.

W
IN

S
L
O

W
 
 

P
L
.

HIG
HWOOD

W
A

Y

HEATH
E
R

LA.

CT.

CANDLEWOOD

G
R
IS

T
M
IL

L
.

42.83

42.9

42.99

43.02

43.19

43.21
43.22
43.25

43.27

43.64

43.68

43.78

43.87

43.93

44.16

44.38

44.5

44.61

44.76

44.82

44.87

44.96

44.99

45.06

45.12

45.1745.18

0

0.180.19
0.21

0.25
0.3

0.460.490.51
0.53

0.87

4.42

4.74

9.23

9.24

9.37

9.46

9.55

9.6

9.69

9.73 9.76 9.989.999.991

10.09

10.23

10.3 10.41

B
R

O
W

N
S

T
O

N
E

TURN

T
R

A
IN

O
R

R
D

H
ILL

RD.

PHELPS LA.

STATION
ST.

WILCOX
ST.

IR
O

N

H
O

R
S

E

L
A
.

U
R
B
A
N

JIM

WAY

F
O

R
E
S
T

L
A
.

43.58
43.57

H
o
p

B
r

o
o
k

Hop

DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

SCALE AS NOTED

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-01_0128-0153_Permit Title Sheet.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 2

DISTRICT 3

DISTRICT 4

WOODSTOCK

THOMPSON

ASHFORD EASTFORD

POMFRET

BROOKLYN

HAMPTONCHAPLIN
MANSFIELD

PUTNAM

STERLINGPLAINFIELD

CANTERBURY
SCOTLAND

WINDHAM

LEBANON

HEBRON

EAST

HAMPTON COLCHESTER

GRISWOLD

STONINGTON

STONINGTON
NORTH

LEDYARD

WATERFORD

MONTVILLE

BOZRAH

FRANKLIN

EAST

LYME

SALEM

SPRAGUE

LISBON

EAST HADDAM

LYMECHESTER

ESSEX

OLD

CLINTON

COLUMBIA

HADDAM

KILLINGWORTH

WESTBROOK

DEEP RIVER

LYME

M
A
R
LB

O
R
O

U
G

H

VOLUNTOWN

PORTLAND

PRESTON

REDDING

NEW

FAIRFIELD

BETHEL

NEWTOWN

BROOKFIELD

ROXBURY

SOUTHBURY

OXFORD

WOODBURY

SHERMAN

NEW

MILFORD

KENT

SHARON GOSHEN

WARREN

WASHINGTON
BETHLEHEM

MORRIS

LITCHFIELD

HARWINTON

WATERTOWN

CANAAN

NORTH

NORFOLK

CORNWALL

COLEBROOK

WINCHESTER

HARTLAND

BARKHAMSTED

NEW

HARTFORD
CANTON

GRANBY

SUFFIELD

EAST

GRANBY

SIMSBURY

AVON

SEYMOUR

ANSONIA

DERBY

PROSPECT

PLYMOUTH

BURLINGTON

FARMINGTON

CANAAN

RIDGEFIELD

SALISBURY

WALLINGFORD

W
O

O
D

B
R
ID

G
E

BETHANY

HAMDEN

SHELTON

MONROE

EASTON

WESTON

WILTON

CANAAN

NEW

GREENWICH

DARIEN

WESTPORT

FAIRFIELD

TRUMBULL
ORANGE

MILFORD

S
T
R

A
T
F
O

R
DBRIDGEPORT

E
A
S
T
 
H

A
V
E
N

BRANFORD

GUILFORD

NORTH

BRANFORD
HAVEN

NORTH

NAUGATUCK

MIDDLEBURY

MADISON

NORWALK

W
E
S
T
 
H

A
V
E
N

SAYBROOK

OLD

LONDON

NEW

WATER

BRIDGE-

FALLS

BEACON

MIDDLETOWN

MERIDEN

CHESHIRE

SOUTHINGTONWOLCOTT

BRISTOL PLAINVILLE

CROMWELLBERLIN

BOLTON

GLASTONBURY

ANDOVER

MANCHESTER

HARTFORD

BRITAIN

NEW

HARTFORD

WEST EAST

BLOOMFIELD

WINDSOR

SOUTH

WINDSOR

WINDSOR

EAST

ENFIELD SOMERS STAFFORD UNION

WILLINGTON

TOLLAND

ELLINGTON

VERNON

COVENTRY

DURHAM

N
E

W
IN

G
T

O
N

LOCKS

WINDSOR

FIELD

MIDDLE-

WETHERSFIELD

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

N

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N

T
OF TRAN

S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

C

ONNECTICU
T

M  A  S  S  A  C  H  U  S  E  T  T  S

R
H

O
D

E
 

I
S

L
A

N
D

N
 
 

E
 
 

W
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y
 
 

O
 
 

R
 
 

K

TORRINGTON KILLINGLY

GROTON

STAMFORD

DANBURY

WATERBURY

GENERAL NOTES:

DRAWING NO. DRAWING TITLE

TITLE SHEET

LIST OF DRAWINGS

PMT-01

PMT-02

PMT-03

PMT-04

PMT-05

PMT-06

GENERAL SITE PLAN

WETLAND/WATERCOURSE IMPACT PLAN

IN THE TOWN OF SIMSBURY
REHABILITATION OF BRIDGE NO. 00653 

STATE PROJECT NO. 0128-0153
ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PROJECT LOCATION

REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK

SIMSBURY

TITLE SHEET

0128-0153

SAB

XHZ

PMT-07 PLANTING PLAN

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PMT-01

BRIDGE NO. 00653

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

FLOODPLAIN IMPACT PLAN

BRIDGE ELEVATION

TEMPORARY WATER-HANDLING PLAN

  CONTROL GUIDELINES AND THE 2004 STORMWATER QUALITY MANUAL.

  MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2002 EROSION & SEDIMENTATION

  REQUIRED BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs) AND SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL

  INCIDENTAL CONSTRUCTION, FORM 818, SECTION 1.10 AND WILL ALSO FOLLOW

  THE DEPARTMENT'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADS, BRIDGE, AND

5. ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WILL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

  VERTICAL DATUM BASED ON NGVD OF 1988.

4. 400 FOOT GRID BASED ON CONNECTICUT COORDINATE SYSTEM N.A.D. 1983

  SEE RELEVANT SECTIONS OF THE PERMIT APPLICATION.

3. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE WATERCOURSES, WETLANDS AND WETLAND SOILS

  REGULATED AREAS.

  DEEP AND USACE FOR CHANGES TO THE DESIGN THAT WILL AFFECT

2. THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION WILL ONLY SUBMIT REVISIONS TO

  CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

  PLANIMETRIC INFORMATION AND PAYMENT REFER TO THE APPLICABLE 

  FOR ALL ACTIVITIES CONCERNING THE REGULATED AREA. FOR DETAILED 

  ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING PURPOSES. THESE PLANS HOLD AUTHORITY 

1. THESE PLANS ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION AND ARE INTENDED ONLY FOR 

44

2027

7

44

6

8

1

5

202
7

6

9

2

202

91

95

95

95

84

395

84

84

HAVEN

NEW

HARTFORD

NORWICH

THOMASTON

HILL
ROCKY



ROUTE 10 & 202 HOPMEADOW ST
SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

DBL YELLOW

DBL YELLOW

D
B

L
 

Y
E

L
L

O
W

DBL YELLOW
DBL YELLOW

BAR

STOP

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

BCLC
BCLC

BCLC

BCLC

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

BCLC

B
C

L
C

BCLC

BCLC
BCLC

OAK

36"

MAPLE

24"

DOGWOOD

6"

LOCUST

12"

LOCUST

12"

CHERRY

3"

ARBORVITAE

12"

CHERRY

6"

OAK

28"

BASSWOOD

24"

BASSWOOD

10"

MAPLE

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

18" OAK

28"

PINE

30"

PINE

12"

PINE

15"

CRABAPPLE

10"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

PINE

14"

PINE

12"

PINE

18"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

14"

PINE

15"

HATCHWAY

CONC RET WALL
CONC RET WALL

 MH

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

1 STY

 WG

 WG

WG's

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

CONC WALK
PAD

CONC

POST

SIGN

SIGN

#540s

SNET

POST

SIGN

#3623

CL&P
POST

SIGN

CURB

CONC

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

M
BR MBR

MBR
MBR

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

WALL

WINGWALL

WING

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

MH

ELEC

CHERRY

TWIN

8"

CONC WALK

 WG

 WG

 WG

WG's

POST

SIGN

SIGN

MAPLE

28"
MAPLE

30"

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

2 STY

MH

SAN

CHERRY

12"C
O

N
C
 

W
A
L
K

CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

PARAPET

PARAPET

BUT POLE

X-WALK
HHSPAN

TC BOX
MBR

CONC RET WALL

BIKE PATH
BIKE PATH

BIKE PATH

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB
CONC CURB

MH

ELEC

MH

ELEC

ARBORVITAE

12"

R
E

T
 

W
A

L
L

S
T

O
N

E

R
E
T
 

W
A
L
L

S
T

O
N

E

BRICK

2 STY

NO#

UPO

#91

CL&P

#542

SNET
#543

SNET HH

SPAN

PEDESTAL

HH

 MH

POST

SIGN

PARKING

BIT

NO#

UPO

#541

SNET

NO#

UPO

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#540

SNET

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

WAY

HATCH

MAPLE

24"MAPLE

15"

CONC WALK
CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
ALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

& STEPS

WOOD DECK

B
O

A
R

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

FENCE

BOARD

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

MH

SAN

MTR

WTR

MH

WATER

MH's

ELEC

HYD

DRY

WGVALVES

VALVES

VALVE

VALVE

POST

WOOD

BRICK

1 STY

POLE

FLAG

POST

SIGN

& PAD

STEPS

CONC

MAPLE

TWIN

12"

OAK

18"

BOX

ELEC

WALK

SLATE

MH

TEL

BOX

TEL

BOX

TEL
MTR

ELEC

NO#

UPO

NO#

UPO

BOX

ELEC

ARCH

& STONE

CONCRETE

FENCE

PICK

POST

WOOD

POST

WOOD

MH

SAN

#643

WOOD

2 STY

#641

WOOD

2 STY

#639

WOOD

2 STY

RET WALL

WALL

RET

RET WALL

FENCE

CH LNK

#539

SNET

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

CHIMNEY

G
A

S
 

M
A
IN

RET WALL

CONC

BOX

ELEC

CONC CURB

24'' RCP 24'' RCP
24'' RCP

15'' RCP

18'' RCP

CURB

CONC

2
7
"X

3
6
'' C

M
P

30'' RCP

6" PVC

P
V

C6
"

12'' RCP

12'' RCP

12'
' R

CP

POLE

  BUT

  X-WALK

6" PVC

8" CIE
L

E
C
. D

U
C

T

18'' RCP

1
5
'' R

C
P

15'' RCP

15'' RCP

RCP

18''

TO GRANBY

TO AVON

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

8" 
SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6" SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

(PAVED OVER)

TEL MH
ABANDONED 1972

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

ELEC. DUCT

 APPROX. LOC.

GRADE WATER MAIN

 APPROX. L
OC. A

BOVE

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 SAN SEWER

WATER: THE VILLAGE WATER COMPANY

SEWER: TOWN OF SIMSBURY

GAS: CONNECTICUT NATURAL GAS

ELECTRIC: EVERSOURCE ENERGY

COMMUNICATIONS: FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

   

   APPROXIMATE. 

   NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED

6.)  UTILITIES SHOWN WERE TAKEN FROM EXISTING UTILITY PLANS,

    SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

    TAX ASSESSORS' MAPS, NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND

5.) PROPERTY LINES ARE TAKEN FROM THE TOWNS OF SIMSBURY

 

   (NAVD 88) DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143 (CTGS 1546)

4.) VERTICAL DATUM BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

 

   DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143

3.) 400 FOOT GRID BASED ON (NAD 27)

 

2.) FIELD BOOK: SIMSBURY 128 PGS 52-60

 

1.) SURVEY BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 4              

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#00653

BRIDGE

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHDN/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

(FND)

CHD
(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

B
R
ID

G
E

EL=162.97

SE BEAM

EL=162.71

NE BEAM

EL=162.97

SW BEAM

EL=162.70

NW BEAM

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

15
5

15
5

1
5
5

15
5

15
5

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

165

16
5

16
5

165

165

165 165

165

16
5

165

16
5

165

16
5

16
5

16
5

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

+

17
0

17
0

17
0

170

+

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

21+00

21+00

2
7

COORDIN
ATE 

GRID

A
D

           

CONNECTIC
UT

               

ROUTE 10 - STA. 10+82

BEGINNING OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

SCALE 1"=40'

40 800

SCALE IN FEET
OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-02_0128-0153_Permit General Plan.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK

SIMSBURY
0128-0153

SAB

XHZ

GENERAL SITE PLAN

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANSENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

R.O.W LINE

R.O.W LINE

EXISTING WINGWALL (TYP.)

EXISTING SIDEWALK

PMT-02

BRIDGE NO. 00653

AND SUBSTRUCTURE REHABILIATION

FULL SUPERSTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT

S=1.00%

MATERIAL OVER RIPRAP (TYP.)

NATRUAL STREAMBED 

SCOUR COUNTERMEASURE 

LEGEND

FEMA FLOODWAY

STATE / FEDERAL WETLANDS

SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEM (SCS)

ORDINARY HIGH WATER (OHW)

EXISTING 100-YEAR FLOOD (CALCULATED)

ROUTE 10 - STA. 18+26

END OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

V10 (MAX)= 10.78 ft/s

Q10 (MAX) = 29.45 cfs

PROPOSED:

WITH 30" R.C. PIPE

REPLACE EXISTING PIPE

HERITAGE TRAIL EASEMENT

EXISTING FARMINGTON CANAL 

V10 (MAX) = 5.85 FPS

Q10 (MAX) = 10.34 CFS

EXISTING 18" RCP 

WATER COMPANY

EXISTING EASEMENT TO AQUARION 



ROUTE 10 & 202 HOPMEADOW ST
SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

DBL YELLOW

DBL YELLOW

D
B

L
 

Y
E

L
L

O
W

DBL YELLOW
DBL YELLOW

BAR

STOP

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

BCLC
BCLC

BCLC

BCLC

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

BCLC

B
C

L
C

BCLC

BCLC
BCLC

OAK

36"

MAPLE

24"

DOGWOOD

6"

LOCUST

12"

LOCUST

12"

CHERRY

3"

ARBORVITAE

12"

CHERRY

6"

OAK

28"

BASSWOOD

24"

BASSWOOD

10"

MAPLE

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

18" OAK

28"

PINE

30"

PINE

12"

PINE

15"

CRABAPPLE

10"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

PINE

14"

PINE

12"

PINE

18"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

14"

PINE

15"

HATCHWAY

CONC RET WALL
CONC RET WALL

 MH

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

1 STY

 WG

 WG

WG's

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

CONC WALK
PAD

CONC

POST

SIGN

SIGN

#540s

SNET

POST

SIGN

#3623

CL&P
POST

SIGN

CURB

CONC

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

M
BR MBR

MBR
MBR

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

WALL

WINGWALL

WING

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

MH

ELEC

CHERRY

TWIN

8"

CONC WALK

 WG

 WG

 WG

WG's

POST

SIGN

SIGN

MAPLE

28"
MAPLE

30"

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

2 STY

MH

SAN

CHERRY

12"C
O

N
C
 

W
A
L
K

CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

PARAPET

PARAPET

BUT POLE

X-WALK
HHSPAN

TC BOX
MBR

CONC RET WALL

BIKE PATH
BIKE PATH

BIKE PATH

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB
CONC CURB

MH

ELEC

MH

ELEC

ARBORVITAE

12"

R
E

T
 

W
A

L
L

S
T

O
N

E

R
E
T
 

W
A
L
L

S
T

O
N

E

BRICK

2 STY

NO#

UPO

#91

CL&P

#542

SNET
#543

SNET HH

SPAN

PEDESTAL

HH

 MH

POST

SIGN

PARKING

BIT

NO#

UPO

#541

SNET

NO#

UPO

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#540

SNET

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

WAY

HATCH

MAPLE

24"MAPLE

15"

CONC WALK
CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
ALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

& STEPS

WOOD DECK

B
O

A
R

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

FENCE

BOARD

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

MH

SAN

MTR

WTR

MH

WATER

MH's

ELEC

HYD

DRY

WGVALVES

VALVES

VALVE

VALVE

POST

WOOD

BRICK

1 STY

POLE

FLAG

POST

SIGN

& PAD

STEPS

CONC

MAPLE

TWIN

12"

OAK

18"

BOX

ELEC

WALK

SLATE

MH

TEL

BOX

TEL

BOX

TEL
MTR

ELEC

NO#

UPO

NO#

UPO

BOX

ELEC

ARCH

& STONE

CONCRETE

FENCE

PICK

POST

WOOD

POST

WOOD

MH

SAN

#643

WOOD

2 STY

#641

WOOD

2 STY

#639

WOOD

2 STY

RET WALL

WALL

RET

RET WALL

FENCE

CH LNK

#539

SNET

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

CHIMNEY
G

A
S
 

M
A
IN

RET WALL

CONC

BOX

ELEC

CONC CURB

24'' RCP 24'' RCP
24'' RCP

15'' RCP

18'' RCP

CURB

CONC

2
7
"X

3
6
'' C

M
P

30'' RCP

6" PVC

P
V

C6
"

12'' RCP

12'' RCP

12'
' R

CP

POLE

  BUT

  X-WALK

6" PVC

8" CIE
L

E
C
. D

U
C

T

18'' RCP

1
5
'' R

C
P

15'' RCP

15'' RCP

RCP

18''

128-143-1

128-143-2

TO GRANBY

TO AVON

CP-11

CP-99

CP-22

CP-23

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

8" 
SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6" SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

(PAVED OVER)

TEL MH
ABANDONED 1972

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

ELEC. DUCT

 APPROX. LOC.

GRADE WATER MAIN

 APPROX. L
OC. A

BOVE

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 SAN SEWER

WATER: THE VILLAGE WATER COMPANY

SEWER: TOWN OF SIMSBURY

GAS: CONNECTICUT NATURAL GAS

ELECTRIC: EVERSOURCE ENERGY

COMMUNICATIONS: FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

   

   APPROXIMATE. 

   NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED

6.)  UTILITIES SHOWN WERE TAKEN FROM EXISTING UTILITY PLANS,

    SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

    TAX ASSESSORS' MAPS, NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND

5.) PROPERTY LINES ARE TAKEN FROM THE TOWNS OF SIMSBURY

 

   (NAVD 88) DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143 (CTGS 1546)

4.) VERTICAL DATUM BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

 

   DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143

3.) 400 FOOT GRID BASED ON (NAD 27)

 

2.) FIELD BOOK: SIMSBURY 128 PGS 52-60

 

1.) SURVEY BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 4              

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#00653

BRIDGE

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHDN/F

CHD

N/F

CHD(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD
(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

B
R
ID

G
E

EL=162.97

SE BEAM

EL=162.71

NE BEAM

EL=162.97

SW BEAM

EL=162.70

NW BEAM

15
5

15
5

1
5
5

15
5

15
5 16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

165

16
5

16
5

165

165

165 165

165

16
5

165

16
5

165

16
5

16
5

16
5

17
0

17
0

17
0

170

               

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

GENERAL SITE PLAN

DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

SCALE 1"=40'

40 800

SCALE IN FEET
OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-03_Wetland Watercourse Impact Plan.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

NOTE:

ALL DISTRUBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED

TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT IMPACTS TO THE WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSE.

AND WATERCOURSE WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THOSE AREA DELINEATED AS 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT WORK WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WETLANDS

2
7

COORDIN
ATE 

GRID

A
D

           

CONNECTIC
UT

               

THAT WILL EFFECT THE NOTED REGULATED AREAS.

REVISIONS TO THE DEEP FOR CHANGES TO THE DESIGN

THE DEPARMENT OF TRANSPORTATION WILL ONLY SUBMIT

LEGEND

SEDIMENTATION CONCTROL SYSTEM

ORDINARY HIGH WATER

REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK

SIMSBURY

PMT-03
SAB

0128-0153XHZ

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANSENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

WETLAND/WATERCOURSE
IMPACT PLAN

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 17+54

END OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 10+82

BEGINNING OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

PERMANENT IMPACTS

TEMPORARY IMPACTS

TOTAL IMPACTS

TOTAL

WETLAND IMPACT TABLE

1300 S.F. (0.03 A.C.)

2700 S.F. (0.06 A.C.)

0

0

1300 S.F. (0.03 A.C.)

2700 S.F. (0.06 A.C.)

4000 S.F. (0.09 A.C.) 4000 S.F. (0.09 A.C.)0

TEMPORARY UTILITY RELOCATION

STATE/FEDERAL WETLAND LIMITS

EXISTING 100-YEAR FLOOD (CALCULATED)

FEMA FLOODWAY

WETLAND IMPACTS WATERCOURSE IMPACTS

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

TEMPORARY IMPACT

PERMANENT IMPACT

HERITAGE TRAIL EASEMENT

EXISTING FARMINGTON CANAL 

AQURION WATER COMPANY

WATER MAIN TO 

EXISTING EASEMENT FOR 16"

EXISTING 16" WATERMAIN



ROUTE 10 & 202 HOPMEADOW ST
SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

DBL YELLOW

DBL YELLOW

D
B

L
 

Y
E

L
L

O
W

DBL YELLOW
DBL YELLOW

BAR

STOP

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

BCLC
BCLC

BCLC

BCLC

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

BCLC

B
C

L
C

BCLC

BCLC
BCLC

OAK

36"

MAPLE

24"

DOGWOOD

6"

LOCUST

12"

LOCUST

12"

CHERRY

3"

ARBORVITAE

12"

CHERRY

6"

OAK

28"

BASSWOOD

24"

BASSWOOD

10"

MAPLE

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

18" OAK

28"

PINE

30"

PINE

12"

PINE

15"

CRABAPPLE

10"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

PINE

14"

PINE

12"

PINE

18"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

14"

PINE

15"

HATCHWAY

CONC RET WALL
CONC RET WALL

 MH

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

1 STY

 WG

 WG

WG's

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

CONC WALK
PAD

CONC

POST

SIGN

SIGN

#540s

SNET

POST

SIGN

#3623

CL&P
POST

SIGN

CURB

CONC

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

M
BR MBR

MBR
MBR

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

WALL

WINGWALL

WING

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

MH

ELEC

CHERRY

TWIN

8"

CONC WALK

 WG

 WG

 WG

WG's

POST

SIGN

SIGN

MAPLE

28"
MAPLE

30"

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

2 STY

MH

SAN

CHERRY

12"C
O

N
C
 

W
A
L
K

CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

PARAPET

PARAPET

BUT POLE

X-WALK
HHSPAN

TC BOX
MBR

CONC RET WALL

BIKE PATH
BIKE PATH

BIKE PATH

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB
CONC CURB

MH

ELEC

MH

ELEC

ARBORVITAE

12"

R
E

T
 

W
A

L
L

S
T

O
N

E

R
E
T
 

W
A
L
L

S
T

O
N

E

BRICK

2 STY

NO#

UPO

#91

CL&P

#542

SNET
#543

SNET HH

SPAN

PEDESTAL

HH

 MH

POST

SIGN

PARKING

BIT

NO#

UPO

#541

SNET

NO#

UPO

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#540

SNET

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

WAY

HATCH

MAPLE

24"MAPLE

15"

CONC WALK
CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
ALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

& STEPS

WOOD DECK

B
O

A
R

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

FENCE

BOARD

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

MH

SAN

MTR

WTR

MH

WATER

MH's

ELEC

HYD

DRY

WGVALVES

VALVES

VALVE

VALVE

POST

WOOD

BRICK

1 STY

POLE

FLAG

POST

SIGN

& PAD

STEPS

CONC

MAPLE

TWIN

12"

OAK

18"

BOX

ELEC

WALK

SLATE

MH

TEL

BOX

TEL

BOX

TEL
MTR

ELEC

NO#

UPO

NO#

UPO

BOX

ELEC

ARCH

& STONE

CONCRETE

FENCE

PICK

POST

WOOD

POST

WOOD

MH

SAN

#643

WOOD

2 STY

#641

WOOD

2 STY

#639

WOOD

2 STY

RET WALL

WALL

RET

RET WALL

FENCE

CH LNK

#539

SNET

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

CHIMNEY
G

A
S
 

M
A
IN

RET WALL

CONC

BOX

ELEC

CONC CURB

24'' RCP 24'' RCP
24'' RCP

15'' RCP

18'' RCP

CURB

CONC

2
7
"X

3
6
'' C

M
P

30'' RCP

6" PVC

P
V

C6
"

12'' RCP

12'' RCP

12'
' R

CP

POLE

  BUT

  X-WALK

6" PVC

8" CIE
L

E
C
. D

U
C

T

18'' RCP

1
5
'' R

C
P

15'' RCP

15'' RCP

RCP

18''

128-143-1

128-143-2

TO GRANBY

TO AVON

CP-11

CP-99

CP-22

CP-23

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

8" 
SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6" SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

(PAVED OVER)

TEL MH
ABANDONED 1972

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

ELEC. DUCT

 APPROX. LOC.

GRADE WATER MAIN

 APPROX. L
OC. A

BOVE

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 SAN SEWER

WATER: THE VILLAGE WATER COMPANY

SEWER: TOWN OF SIMSBURY

GAS: CONNECTICUT NATURAL GAS

ELECTRIC: EVERSOURCE ENERGY

COMMUNICATIONS: FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

   

   APPROXIMATE. 

   NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED

6.)  UTILITIES SHOWN WERE TAKEN FROM EXISTING UTILITY PLANS,

    SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

    TAX ASSESSORS' MAPS, NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND

5.) PROPERTY LINES ARE TAKEN FROM THE TOWNS OF SIMSBURY

 

   (NAVD 88) DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143 (CTGS 1546)

4.) VERTICAL DATUM BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

 

   DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143

3.) 400 FOOT GRID BASED ON (NAD 27)

 

2.) FIELD BOOK: SIMSBURY 128 PGS 52-60

 

1.) SURVEY BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 4              

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#00653

BRIDGE

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHDN/F

CHD

N/F

CHD(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD
(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

B
R
ID

G
E

EL=162.97

SE BEAM

EL=162.71

NE BEAM

EL=162.97

SW BEAM

EL=162.70

NW BEAM

15
5

15
5

1
5
5

15
5

15
5 16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

165

16
5

16
5

165

165

165 165

165

16
5

165

16
5

165

16
5

16
5

16
5

17
0

17
0

17
0

170

               

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

GENERAL SITE PLAN

NOTE:

2
7

COORDIN
ATE 

GRID

A
D

           

CONNECTIC
UT

               

THAT WILL EFFECT THE NOTED REGULATED AREAS.

REVISIONS TO THE DEEP FOR CHANGES TO THE DESIGN

THE DEPARMENT OF TRANSPORTATION WILL ONLY SUBMIT

LEGEND

SEDIMENTATION CONCTROL SYSTEM

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 17+54

END OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 10+82

BEGINNING OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

SCALE 1"=40'

40 800

SCALE IN FEET
OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-04_Flood Plain Impact Plan.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

VOLUME IMPACTS

2
7

COORDIN
ATE 

GRID

A
D

           

CONNECTIC
UT

               

THAT WILL EFFECT THE NOTED REGULATED AREAS.

REVISIONS TO THE DEEP FOR CHANGES TO THE DESIGN

THE DEPARMENT OF TRANSPORTATION WILL ONLY SUBMIT

LEGEND

SEDIMENTATION CONCTROL SYSTEM

ORDINARY HIGH WATER

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK

SIMSBURY

PMT-04
SAB

0128-0153XHZ

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANSENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

FEMA FLOODWAY

IMPACT PLAN

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 17+54

END OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 10+82

BEGINNING OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

225 C.Y. 225 C.Y.

FLOODPLAIN

CUT & FILL INFORMATION

FLOODPLAIN 

 100YR FLOODPLAIN

FILL IN FEMA

100YR FLOODPLAIN

EXCAVATION IN FEMA

108 C.Y. 108 C.Y.

FEMA FLOODWAY

EXCAVATION IN

FLOODWAY

FILL IN FEMA

TEMPORARY UTILITY RELOCATION

STATE/FEDERAL WETLAND LIMITS

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

TEMPORARY IMPACT

PERMANENT IMPACT

LOW CHORD EL. = 160.00|

TEMPORARY PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE



REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK

SIMSBURY

PMT-05
SAB

0128-0153XHZ

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

NATURAL STREAMBED MATERIAL NOTES:

HYDRAULIC DATA TABLE (STRUCTURE NO. 00653)

BRIDGE ELEVATION

PROPOSED ELEVATION - EAST PROPOSED ELEVATION - WEST

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION 

23'

OPENNESS RATIO (OR):

BANKFULL WIDTH (BFW):

WINGWALL 2BWINGWALL 2A

23'

DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

SCALE AS NOTED

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-05_Elevation and Section.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

164.1 FT - UPSTREAM

162.1 FT - DOWNSTREAM

DRAINAGE AREA

DESIGN FREQUENCY

DESIGN DISCHARGE

(COMPUTED & OBSERVED)

AVERAGE DAILY FLOW ELEV.

DESIGN WATER SURFACE ELEVATION

13.1 SQ. MI

100- YEAR

2,380 CFS

155.8 -UPSTREAM

155.7 -DOWNSTREAMBOTTOM OF FOOTING EL. = 149.78|

OHW EL. 158.00 |

EXISTING 30" DRAINAGE PIPE

EXISTING 18" DRINAGE PIPE

SHAPE PARAPET

INSTALL VERTICAL  

INSTALL SIDEWALK

SURFACE (TYP.)

MATERIAL MATCH EXISTING

12" NATURAL STREAMBED 

STANDARD RIPRAP (TYP.)

36" LAYER (30" MIN.)

(MEDIUM SURVIVABILITY) (TYP.)

GEOTEXTILE-SEPARATION 

MIN. EL. 162.70

CONSTRUCTION

SUPPORTED DURING 

TEMPORARILY 

GAS MAIN TO BE 

MIN. EL. 162.70

CONSTRUCTION

SUPPORTED DURING 

TEMPORARILY 

8- 4" CONDUITS TO BE 

(MIN. LOW CHORD EL. = 160.00

PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 

TEMPORARY 

SCALE:  1" = 10' SCALE:  1" = 10'

GRADE (TYP.)

APPROXIMATE EXISTING 

LOWCORD AT MIDSPAN EL.162.85

FLOW

SPECIAL PROVISION "SUPPLEMENTAL STREAMBED MATERIAL."

4. ADDITIONAL STREAMBED MATERIAL, IF REQUIRED, SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

BOTTOM MATERIAL" (REFER TO SPECIAL PROVISION).

INCLUDED IN THE COST OF THE ITEM "EXCAVATION AND REUSE OF EXISTING CHANNEL 

3. THE COST OF REPLACING THE STREAMBED MATERIAL WITHIN THE STREAM SHALL BE 

WITH A SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEM.

2. THE STOCKPILE SHALL BE LOCATED OUTSIDE THE WETLAND LIMITS AND PROTECTED 

ENGINEER AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PERMIT DOCUMENTS.

WITHIN THE STREAMBED TO THE DEPTH SHOWN ON THE PLANS, AS DIRECTED BY THE 

CHANNEL DURING BRIDGE REMOVAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED AND THEN REPLACED 

1. THE NATURAL STREAMBED MATERIAL EXCAVATED FROM WITHIN THE EXISTING 

CRUSHED STONE (TYP.)

12" LAYER (MIN.) NO. 6

MAINTAINED (TYP.)

REHABILITATED AND 

AND WINGWALLS TO BE

EXISTING ABUTMENT 

ABUTMENT  EL. = 162.70 |

LOW CHORD AT NORTH ABUTMENT  EL. = 163.00 |

LOW CHORD AT SOUTH 

6.23 ft. > 0.82 ft (RECOMMENDED MINIMUM)

OR = 298.7 sf. / 47.92 ft = 6.23 ft

OR = OPEN AREA / BRIDGE WIDTH 

38.4 ft. < 40 ft.PROPOSED CLEAR SPAN

1.2 X BFW = 38.4 ft

BFW = 32 ft. EXISTING UPSTREAM (OHW)

SCALE: ‚" = 1'-0"

12" NATURAL STEAMBED MATERIAL

BOTTOM EL. = 155.00(TYP.)

APPROXIMATE CHANNEL 

BOTTOM OF FOOTING EL. = 149.78|

AT EL. 153.00 (TYP.)

SHEET PILING TO BE PLACED 

TOP OF PERMANENT STEEL 

PILING

PERMANENT STEEL SHEET 

MIN. DISTANCE BETWEEN 

PILING

PERMANENT STEEL SHEET 

MIN. DISTANCE BETWEEN 

(MEDIUM SURVIVABILITY) (TYP.)

GEOTEXTILE-SEPARATION 

EL. 153.00 (TYP.)

PILING. TO BE PLACED AT

TOP PERMANENT STEEL SHEET 

100-YR FLOODPLAIN EL. 164.10

STANDARD RIPRAP (TYP.)

36" LAYER (30" MIN.)

CRUSHED STONE (TYP.)

12" LAYER (MIN.) NO. 6

NATURAL STREAMBED MATERIAL (TYP.)

BOTTOM EL. = 155.00(TYP.)

APPROXIMATE CHANNEL 

100-YEAR UPSTREAM DESIGN EL. 164.10

OHW EL. = 158.00|

APPROX. CHANNEL BOTTOM EL. 155.00|

EXISTING GRADE

STANDARD RIPRAP

36" LAYER (30" MIN.) 

NO. 6 CRUSHED STONE

12" LAYER (MIN.)

100-YEAR DOWNSTREAM DESIGN EL. 162.10

TOP OF SHEET PILE EL. = 153.00

PERMANENT STEEL SHEET PILING

CHANNEL INVERT EL. 155.00|

CHANNEL INVERT EL. 155.00|

10' - 1•"19'-4" BASELINE TO GUTTER LINE15'-10" BASELINE TO GUTTER LINE

SIDEWALK

PROPOSED SIDEWALK{ ROUTE 10

} HOPMEADOW ST.



DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

SCALE AS NOTED

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-06_WATER-HANDLING.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK

SIMSBURY

PMT-06
SAB

TEMPORARY 
WATER-HANDLING

0128-0153XHZ

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANSENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANSENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

UPSTREAM EL. = 160.3 FT

 TYPICAL SECTION

WATER-HANDLING-COFFERDAM

NOT TO SCALE

3 x AVERAGE SPRING FLOW

DOWNSTREAM  EL. = 157.5 FT

2-YR WSE = 159.1 FT

2-YR WSE = 163.1 FT

3 x AVERAGE SPRING FLOW

2 - YEAR FREQUENCY DISCHARGE

TEMPORARY DESIGN DISCHARGE

TEMPORARY DESIGN FREQUENCY

24 CFS

45 CFS

(STRUCTURE NO. 00653)

TEMPORARY CONDITION - HYDRAULIC DATA 

500 CFS

135 CFS

3 X ASF

160.3 FT - UPSTREAM

TEMPORARY HEADWATER ELEV.

157.1 FT - DOWNSTREAM

AVERAGE DAILY FLOW (ADF)

AVERAGE SPRING FLOW (ASF)

SUGGESTED SEQUENCE

WATER HANDLING NOTES:

TIME-OF-YEAR BMP NOTE:

NEGATIVE IMPACTS AND SAFELY CONVEYS LARGER FLOWS THROUGH THE WORK AREA.

PUMPING FLOWS, PROVIDED THAT THIS INCLUDES A CONTINGENCY PLAN, WHICH MINIMIZES 

THE ENGINEER MAY APPROVE A CONSTRUCTION WATER HANDLING PLAN WITH LOWER 

BASED UPON FIELD CONDITIONS, WORK DURATION, AND EXPECTED WEATHER CONDITIONS, 

SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL. 

CAPACITY AS SHOWN IN THE TEMPORARY HYDRAULIC TABLE.  PUMP SYSTEM PLAN SHALL BE 

THE PUMP SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND HAVE A MINIMUM 

6.  IF A SHORT DURATION PUMP SYSTEM IS PROPOSED DURING LOW FLOW CONDITIONS, 

INCLUDED AS PART OF WATER HANDLING.

AND METHODS OF HANDLING STORM DRAINAGE TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL AND IS 

AND BE DISCHARGED TO A STABLE LOCATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT THE MEANS 

AREAS.  PUMPS/PIPES SHALL BE SIZED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO HANDLE THE EXPECTED FLOWS 

PROPOSED STORM DRAINAGE PIPES SHALL BE DIVERTED OR PUMPED OUTSIDE THE CONFINED

5. ANY STORM DRAINAGE DISCHARGING INTO A CONFINED WORK AREA FROM EXISTING OR 

AND FLOODPLAIN IMPACT SHEETS OF THE PERMIT PLANS.

4.  WATER HANDLING MEASURES SHALL NOT EXCEED IMPACT AREAS SHOWN ON THE WETLAND 

ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

METHOD FOR WATER HANDLING SYSTEM SHALL BE SUBMITTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE 

TYPICAL SCHEMATICS' MAY BE UTILIZED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROHIBITED.  A MEANS AND 

ANY WATER HANDLING SCHEME DEPICTED WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT'S 'HANDLING WATER

AND SHALL CONFORM TO PERMITS.

THROUGH THE CONSTRUCTION AREA,  SHALL BE ABLE TO SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY 

THAT THE CONTRACTOR ELECTS TO USE WHICH WILL SAFELY CONVEY WATER FLOWS 

3.  TEMPORARY WATER-HANDLING-COFFERDAM SHALL CONSIST OF AN APPROVED SYSTEM 

2. A DEWATERING BASIN SHALL BE ESTABLISHED OUTSIDE OF THE WETLAND LIMITS.

HANDLING SYSTEM AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW STRUCTURE.

1.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN WATER THROUGH THE TEMPORARY WATER

NOT TO SCALE

AREA

WORK 

STATE/FEDERAL WETLANDS

OHW ORDINARY HIGH WATER

LEGEND

NOT TO SCALE

BYPASS PIPE

60" DIAMETER TEMPORARY 

STABILIZATION.

REMOVE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL UPON PERMANENT 10.

WATER-HANDLING-COFFERDAM.

INSTALL PLANTINGS (REFER TO PMT-07)  REMOVE PIPE AND TEMPORARY 9.

INSTALL PERTINENT PORTION OF SUPERSTRUCTURE.8.

STEEL SHEET PILING TO BE INSTALLED TO EL. = 153.00

BETWEEN PERMANENT STEEL SHEET PILING AND THE ABUTMENT. PERMANENT 

SURVIVABILITY), STANDARD RIPRAP AND NATURAL STREAM BED MATERIAL 

INSTALL NO.6 CRUSHED STONE OVER GEOTEXILE-SEPARATION (MEDIUM 7.

PERTINENT PORTION OF SUPERSTRUCTURE. REMOVE DEBRIS SHIELD.

INSTALL DEBRIS SHIELD (MIN. LOW CORD ELEVATION 161.5) AND REMOVE 6.

THROUGH SUBSEQUENCE STAGES.

CONDUCT SUPERSTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT IN 4 STAGES. REPEAT STEPS 6-8 5.

INSTALL TEMPORARY WATER HANDLING SYSTEM. 4.

STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION.

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY DEWATERING BASIN. BASIN TO REMAIN THROUGH ALL 3.

PERFORM CLEARING, GRUBBING AND INVASIVE SPECIES CONTROL.2.

INSTALL SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEM (SCS).1. 

ABUTMENT

AREA).

BASIN (LOCATED IN UPLAND

TEMPORARY DEWATERING 

TEMPORARY PIPE/HOSE

THROUGH WORK AREA

ANCILLARY STORM DRAINAGE

NEAR WORK AREA

ABUTMENT

FOR ANCILLARY DRAINAGE

PIPE OR HOSE 

TEMPORARY BYPASS 

WATER HANDLING COFFERDAM

(LOCATED IN UPLAND AREA)

TEMPORARY DEWATERING BASIN 

PLASTIC SEAL LINER

ACCORDINGLY

(UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM,

MAX TOP EL. = 161.00 AND 158.00

WATER-HANDLING-COFFERDAM.

TEMPORARY 

BOOM, TURBIDITY CURTAIN OR OTHER CT DOT OEP APPROVED MEASURE. 

PROHIBITED BETWEEN APRIL 1 AND SEPTEMBER 30 UNLESS CONFINED BEHIND A SILT

THE INSTALLATION OR REMOVAL OF A WATER-HANDLING-COFFERDAM OR COFFERDAM

- IN-STREAM WORK SHALL BE DONE DURING PERIODS OF LOW FLOW.

  THE EXTENT POSSIBLE;

- DISTURBED AREAS AND DURATION OF DISTURBANCE SHALL BE MINIMIZED TO 

  TO MINIMIZE TURBIDITY/SEDIMENT TRANSPORT DOWNSTREAM;

- BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE MEASURES SHALL BE UTILIZED WHEREVER POSSIBLE 

  TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT IMPACT;

- DISTURBANCE SHALL BE LIMITED TO AREAS THAT HAVE BEEN APPROVED FOR 

- ALL UNCONFINED IN-STREAM WORK SHALL BE MINOR IN NATURE;

- PROPOSED SCHEDULE FOR WORK OPERATIONS

IN-WATER WORK WITH CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING:

THE DEPARTMENT WILL REVIEW AND MAY APPROVE THE METHODS OF UNCONFINED 

CONDITION SHALL APPLY TO PROJECTS IN NON-COASTAL WATER. 

UNLESS OTHERWISE INCLUDED AS A SPECIAL CONDITION OF THE LICENSE, THE ABOVE 

TO THE PERIOD FROM JUNE 1 TO SEPTEMBER 30, INCLUSIVE.

ANY "UNCONFINED" IN-STREAM WORK WITHIN THE WATERCOURSE SHALL BE RESTRICTED 



ROUTE 10 & 202 HOPMEADOW ST
SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

SOLID WHITE

DBL YELLOW

DBL YELLOW

D
B

L
 

Y
E

L
L

O
W

DBL YELLOW
DBL YELLOW

BAR

STOP

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

B
A

R

S
T

O
P

BAR

STOP

BCLC
BCLC

BCLC

BCLC

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

B
C

L
C

BCLC

B
C

L
C

BCLC

BCLC
BCLC

OAK

36"

MAPLE

24"

DOGWOOD

6"

LOCUST

12"

LOCUST

12"

CHERRY

3"

ARBORVITAE

12"

CHERRY

6"

OAK

28"

BASSWOOD

24"

BASSWOOD

10"

MAPLE

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

OAK

18" OAK

28"

PINE

30"

PINE

12"

PINE

15"

CRABAPPLE

10"

OAK

24"

OAK

24"

PINE

14"

PINE

12"

PINE

18"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

15"

PINE

14"

PINE

15"

HATCHWAY

CONC RET WALL
CONC RET WALL

 MH

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

1 STY

 WG

 WG

WG's

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

CONC WALK
PAD

CONC

POST

SIGN

SIGN

#540s

SNET

POST

SIGN

#3623

CL&P
POST

SIGN

CURB

CONC

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

PARKING

BIT

M
BR MBR

MBR
MBR

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

W
A
L
L

W
IN

G

WALL

WINGWALL

WING

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

MH

ELEC

CHERRY

TWIN

8"

CONC WALK

 WG

 WG

 WG

WG's

POST

SIGN

SIGN

MAPLE

28"
MAPLE

30"

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

1 STY

BRICK

2 STY

BRICK

2 STY

MH

SAN

CHERRY

12"C
O

N
C
 

W
A
L
K

CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

PARAPET

PARAPET

BUT POLE

X-WALK
HHSPAN

TC BOX
MBR

CONC RET WALL

BIKE PATH
BIKE PATH

BIKE PATH

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB

CONC CURB
CONC CURB

MH

ELEC

MH

ELEC

ARBORVITAE

12"

R
E

T
 

W
A

L
L

S
T

O
N

E

R
E
T
 

W
A
L
L

S
T

O
N

E

BRICK

2 STY

NO#

UPO

#91

CL&P

#542

SNET
#543

SNET HH

SPAN

PEDESTAL

HH

 MH

POST

SIGN

PARKING

BIT

NO#

UPO

#541

SNET

NO#

UPO

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#540

SNET

MH

SAN

MH

SAN

WAY

HATCH

MAPLE

24"MAPLE

15"

CONC WALK
CONC WALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
ALK

C
O

N
C
 

W
A

L
K

& STEPS

WOOD DECK

B
O

A
R

D
 

F
E

N
C

E

FENCE

BOARD

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

MH

SAN

MTR

WTR

MH

WATER

MH's

ELEC

HYD

DRY

WGVALVES

VALVES

VALVE

VALVE

POST

WOOD

BRICK

1 STY

POLE

FLAG

POST

SIGN

& PAD

STEPS

CONC

MAPLE

TWIN

12"

OAK

18"

BOX

ELEC

WALK

SLATE

MH

TEL

BOX

TEL

BOX

TEL
MTR

ELEC

NO#

UPO

NO#

UPO

BOX

ELEC

ARCH

& STONE

CONCRETE

FENCE

PICK

POST

WOOD

POST

WOOD

MH

SAN

#643

WOOD

2 STY

#641

WOOD

2 STY

#639

WOOD

2 STY

RET WALL

WALL

RET

RET WALL

FENCE

CH LNK

#539

SNET

& STEPS

DECK

WOOD

CHIMNEY

G
A

S
 

M
A
IN

RET WALL

CONC

BOX

ELEC

CONC CURB

2
7

COORDIN
ATE 

GRID

A
D

           

CONNECTIC
UT

               

24'' RCP 24'' RCP
24'' RCP

15'' RCP

18'' RCP

CURB

CONC

2
7
"X

3
6
'' C

M
P

30'' RCP

6" PVC

P
V

C6
"

12'' RCP

12'' RCP

12'
' R

CP

POLE

  BUT

  X-WALK

6" PVC

8" CIE
L

E
C
. D

U
C

T

18'' RCP

1
5
'' R

C
P

15'' RCP

15'' RCP

RCP

18''

128-143-1

128-143-2

TO GRANBY

TO AVON

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

8" 
SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6" SAN

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

6
"
 
S

A
N

(PAVED OVER)

TEL MH
ABANDONED 1972

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

ELEC. DUCT

 APPROX. LOC.

GRADE WATER MAIN

 APPROX. L
OC. A

BOVE

 APPROX. LOC. TEL DUCT

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 6" GAS MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 APPROX. LOC. 8" WATER MAIN

 SAN SEWER

WATER: THE VILLAGE WATER COMPANY

SEWER: TOWN OF SIMSBURY

GAS: CONNECTICUT NATURAL GAS

ELECTRIC: EVERSOURCE ENERGY

COMMUNICATIONS: FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

   

   APPROXIMATE. 

   NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND SHOULD BE CONSIDERED

6.)  UTILITIES SHOWN WERE TAKEN FROM EXISTING UTILITY PLANS,

    SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

    TAX ASSESSORS' MAPS, NOT ALL HAVE BEEN FIELD VERIFIED AND

5.) PROPERTY LINES ARE TAKEN FROM THE TOWNS OF SIMSBURY

 

   (NAVD 88) DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143 (CTGS 1546)

4.) VERTICAL DATUM BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

 

   DERIVED FROM PROJECT 128-143

3.) 400 FOOT GRID BASED ON (NAD 27)

 

2.) FIELD BOOK: SIMSBURY 128 PGS 52-60

 

1.) SURVEY BY CONNDOT DISTRICT 4              

POLE

BUT

X-WALK

#00653

BRIDGE

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

N/F

CHDN/F

CHD

N/F

CHD

(FND)

CHD
(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

(FND)

CHD

B
R
ID

G
E

EL=162.97

SE BEAM

EL=162.71

NE BEAM

EL=162.97

SW BEAM

EL=162.70

NW BEAM

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
S

P
O

T

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

15
5

15
5

1
5
5

15
5

15
5

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

G
D

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+

+

+

E
D

G
E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

E
D

G
E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

E
D

G
E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
S

P
O

T

+

+

E
D

G
E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

S
P

O
T

+
B

O
T

T
O

M
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
S

P
O

T

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 

O
F
 

B
R

O
O

K

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
F

A
C

E
 

O
F
 

S
T

O
N

E
 

W
A

L
L

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
F

A
C

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

L
L

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
F

A
C

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

L
L

+
B

O
T

T
O

M
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
B

O
T

T
O

M
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

W
A

T
E

R

+
T

O
P
 

B
A

N
K

+
S

P
O

T

+
F

A
C

E
 

O
F
 

B
L

D
G

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

S
T

O
N

E
 

W
A

L
L

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
B

O
T

T
O

M
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

W
A

L
L

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

E
N

D
W

A
L

L

+
S

P
O

T

16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

16
0

160

+
S

P
O

T

+
F

A
C

E
 

O
F
 

C
U

R
B

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

C
U

R
B

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

W
A

L
L

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

B
A

N
K

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
B
IT
 

L
E

A
K

O
F

F

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

165

16
5

16
5

165

165

165 165

165

16
5

165

16
5

165

16
5

16
5

16
5

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
T

O
P
 

O
F
 

W
IN

G
W

A
L

L

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

+
E

D
G

E
 

O
F
 

B
IT

+
S

P
O

T

+
F

E
N

C
E

17
0

17
0

17
0

170

+
S

P
O

T

+
S

P
O

T

2
7

COORDIN
ATE 

GRID

A
D

           

CONNECTIC
UT

               

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

21+00

21+00

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00 17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

21+00

21+00

GENERAL SITE PLAN

DESIGNER/DRAFTER:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT  TITLE: TOWN:

DRAWING TITLE:

PROJECT NO.

DRAWING NO.

SHEET NO.

Filename:SHEET NO.REVISION DESCRIPTIONDATEREV.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

SCALE 1"=40'

40 800

SCALE IN FEET
OF WORK WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED.

THE CONDITIONS OF ACTUAL QUANTITIES 

IN NO WAY WARRANTED TO INDICATE 

INVESTIGATIONS BY THE STATE AND IS

SHEETS IS BASED ON LIMITED 

QUANTITIES OF WORK, SHOWN ON THESE 

THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ESTIMATED 

5/5/2021

BLOCK:  

SIGNATURE/

APPROVED BY:  

OFFICE OF ENGINEERING

  

...\PMT-07_Planting Plan.dgnPlotted Date:

C
ONNECTICU

T

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

O F TRAN
S

P
O

R
T

A
T
I

O
N

NOTE:

SIMSBURY

PMT-07
SAB

0128-0153XHZ

REHABILITATION OF BR. NO. 00653
HOPMEADOW ST. (ROUTE 10)

OVER HOP BROOK  
PLANTING PLAN

BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE QTY. SPACING WETLAND INDICATOR

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 10+82

BEGINNING OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

HOPMEADOW STREET - STA. 17+54

END OF STATE PROJECT 0128-0153

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANSENVIRONMENTAL PERMIT PLANS

PLAN DATE: 04-29-2021

    

FOR FINAL PLANING, AND RESTORATION. 

7. AREA TO BE TREATED FOR INVASIVES AND PROPERLY REPARED 

6. NO PLANTING TO BE PLACED IN MOW AREA

CULTIVARS WILL BE ACCEPTED. 

5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE STRAIGHT SPECIES. NO VARIETIES OR

OTHER SEED MIX AS SPECIFIED. ALL AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED. 

LIMIT SHALL BE SEEDED WITH CONSERVATION SEEDING FOR SLOPES, OR 

WETLAND GRASS ESTABLISHMENT. DISTURBED AREA ABOVE THE WETLAND

4. DISTURBED AREAS BELOW THE WETLAND LIMIT SHALL BE SEEDED WITH

3. WOOD CHIP MULCH SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN THE WETLAND AREA. 

OR THEIR DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. 

2. PROPOSED PLANTINGS TO BE FIELD LOCATED BY CTDOT OEP

WITH THE DEPARTMENT'S OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING (OEP)

SUBSTITUTIONS TO THE PERMIT PLANTINGS SHALL BE COORDINATED

1. PLANTINGS ON THIS SHEET ARE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING. 

CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA

ALNUS INCANA

CORNUS RACEMOSA

ACER RUBRUM

SWEET-PEPPERBUSH

SPECKLED ALDER

GREY DOGWOOD

RED MAPLE

18" - 24" HT. B.B.

2' - 3' HT. B.B.

2' - 3' HT. B.B.

2" - 2•" CAL. B.B. 

15

15

10

3

3' -5' ON CENTER

3' -5' ON CENTER

3' -5' ON CENTER

10' ON CENTER

FAC

FAC

FAC

FACW
VEGETATION. REFER TO NOTE 7.

CONTROL AND REMOVAL OF INVASIVE 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

TOTAL 43

TOTAL PLANTING AREA = 3600 S.F.

TOTAL PLANTS = 43

AREA TO BE RESTORED WITH PLANTINGS
CONTROL AND REMOVAL OF INVASIVE VEGETATION 

CONSERVATION SEEDING FOR SLOPES 

WETLAND GRASS ESTABLISHMENT

WOOD CHIP MULCH

HERITAGE TRAIL EASEMENT

EXISTING FARMINGTON CANAL

PERMANENT EASEMENT

AQUARION WATER COMPANY

EXISTING EASEMENT TO 



USACE Self-Verification From, GP 19 

Applicant:  State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 
Project No. 0128-0153 
  Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 
  Town of Simsbury 
                                                                                                                                                                       _____________________ 

 

  

 

Attachment 4: Interagency Coordination Meeting Notes 

 



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 
 

December 5, 2019 Interagency Meeting Notes 

There were no comments on the December 5th Interagency Meeting Notes. The notes are considered 

accepted. 

Project 76-223 Rehabilitation of Bridge Nos. 06884 & 06885, I-384 EB & WB over 

Porter Brook, Towns of Manchester and Bolton  

The project involves slip-lining two existing culverts that convey Porter Brook under Interstate 384 in 

Manchester/Bolton.  

Bridge 06884 is the downstream culvert and consists of an 84 inch diameter corrugated metal culvert, 

291 feet in length (2.6% slope) under Rt. 384 westbound, which will be slip-lined with a 70” corrugated 

aluminum pipe. Drainage area of 0.57 sq. miles.   

Bridge 06885 is the upstream culvert and consists of a 72 inch diameter asphalt-coated corrugated 

metal culvert, 184 feet in length (3.0 % slope) under Rt. 384 eastbound, which will be slip-lined with a 

62” Ultra-flow pipe. Drainage area of 0.53 sq. miles.  

Both culverts have been recently assigned a “2 – Critical” and will be on an accelerated schedule. 

Rehabilitation will also include constructing concrete headwalls, cutoff walls, and wingwalls at the inlets 

and outlets. Internal baffles within the pipes and rounded stone riprap topped with natural streambed 

material at the pipe outlets will be included in the proposed project. A trash rack at the inlet is not 

proposed.  ADT of 16,250 vehicles. No NDDB. Presently, both culverts are impassable to fish. Predicted 

water surface elevation increases of 2 feet and 2.7 feet at the inlets of the downstream and upstream 

culverts, respectively, assumes the installation of v-notch baffles.  

 

Project Impacts:  

Wetland & Watercourse Impacts (coincident for both state and federal): 

 Wetland (SF) Watercourse (SF) Total (SF) 

Permanent 0 2,067 2,067 

Temporary 3,444 1,320 4,764 

Total 3,444 3,387 6,831 

 

Permitting Requirements:  USACE Pre-Construction Notification (PCN) GP-19, CT DEEP Programmatic 

Addendum GP 401 Water Quality Certification, CT DEEP General Permit Water Resource Construction 

Activities (IWGP), CT DPH Water Company Land Permit  

Agency Comments:  

CT DEEP Fisheries has identified brook trout in the area.  There was a discussion regarding why the 

project proposed v-notch baffles instead of the sloped corner baffles that were recommended by 

Fisheries. The designer explained that v-notch baffles met the minimum water depth and water velocity 

criteria for brook trout as opposed to corner baffles where the calculations showed flow velocities that 

exceeded the rate understood to be suitable for fish passage.  

  



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Project 76-223 (continued)  

Based upon the DOT-funded Lyman Brook study, Fisheries indicated sloped corner baffles could pass fish 

at substandard conditions (i.e., fish passed at water depths as low as 2.5 inches and at higher water 

velocities) and were preferred for better fish passage. The also designer indicated that sloped corner 

baffles are expected to have higher inundation increases that that caused by v-notch baffles. Since 

inundation increases in the median are expected to be contained in the State ROW, sloped corner 

baffles will be incorporated into the downstream culvert (#06884). Expected off-site inundation 

increases caused by sloped corner baffles in the upstream culvert (#06885) will necessitate preparation 

and review of hydraulic models/inundation maps, followed by further discussion with DEEP LWRD & 

Fisheries.  

(Note, a post-meeting project assessment indicated the accelerated schedule could not support waiting 

for the additional hydraulic analyses needed for either culvert. Therefore, initial permit applications will 

include the proposed v-notch baffles and hydraulic analyses will continue for the sloped corner baffles. If 

the resulting inundation and velocities are acceptable, a request for a de minimus change to the pending 

applications will be submitted.) 

CTDOT design staff noted that this project would be designed with the intent of construction during 

summer 2021 during low flow conditions, but if inspections show further deterioration of the culverts, 

the project may need to be expedited, requiring replacement as early as fall 2020. If it is determined 

that a culvert requires immediate rehabilitation, it was asked if the permits could be issued for pushing 

of pipe liners in the wet and without a time of year restriction with BMPs as needed; all other activities 

would be conducted behind cofferdams and/or during low flow. CTDEEP Fisheries stated that this area 

has the highest number of brook trout in the State and they spawn in the fall (Sept & Oct), therefore, 

Fisheries indicated if unconfined in-water work were to be proposed during the fall, CTDEEP Fisheries 

would request that required mitigation be included in the authorization.  

Action Items: Additional hydraulic analysis of sloped corner baffles will be prepared for discussion with 

DEEP Fisheries and DEEP LWRD. The proposed construction schedule will be reviewed to compare 

durations for in-water slip-lining without a time of year restriction versus the same work done using 

cofferdams with a time of year restriction. 

 

Project 73-192, Preventative Maintenance of Bridge Nos. 05181, 05182, 05183 & 

06167, Litchfield 

Project No. 73-192 is a bridge Preservation Project in the Town of Litchfield. The purpose of this project 

is to implement systematic preventative maintenance repairs to extend the service lives of the bridges. 

Project 73-192 is located in a FEMA Zone A. 

  



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 3 of 8 

Project 73-192 (continued)  

Bridge No. 05181 is a two-span structure composed of twin 10’x8’ concrete box culverts carrying East 

Litchfield Road No. 2 over Spruce Brook on a slight skew. ADT is 230 vehicles per day. The proposed 

scope of work includes excavating the roadway and embankment over the existing structure to perform 

concrete patching and to install a waterproof membrane. Localized drainage will be improved by 

installing a 4-foot wide modified riprap swale on the northeast and southeast sides of the structure. 

Concrete repairs will be performed on the walls and top of slab within both culvert cells. Drainage area 

of 2.54 sq. miles. 

Bridge No. 05182 is a two-span structure composed of twin 10’x7’ concrete box culverts carrying 

Wheeler Road over Spruce Brook. The ADT is 170 vehicles per day. The proposed scope of work includes 

removing the bituminous roadway over the existing structure to perform concrete patching and to 

install a waterproof membrane. Embankment erosion and drainage outfall will be repaired. Drainage 

area of 2.29 sq. miles. 

Bridge No. 05183 is a two-span structure composed of twin 14’x10’ concrete box culverts carrying 

Sawmill Road over Marshepaug River on a slight skew. The ADT is 173 vehicles per day. The roadway and 

embankment over the existing structure will be excavated in order to perform concrete patching on the 

top of the cells and install a waterproof membrane. Concrete repairs will be performed on the walls and 

top of slab within both culvert cells. Drainage area of 11.3 sq. miles. 

Bridge No. 06167 is a single span, glue-laminated timber structure with concrete abutments and stone 

masonry wingwalls. It carries Duck Pond Road over Butternut Brook with a 20 degree skew. The open 

span of the bridge is approximately 20 feet. The ADT is 61 vehicles per day. The proposed work consists 

of removing the gravel-wearing surface to repair the timber deck and installing membrane water-

proofing.  The concrete abutments will be patched and the stone masonry walls will be repointed. 

Drainage area of 2.14 sq. miles. 

Project Impacts: Wetland & Watercourse Impacts (coincident for both state and federal): 

 Wetland (SF) Watercourse (SF) Total (SF) 

Br. 05181    

Permanent 0 0 0 

Temporary 505 1,995 2,500 

Br. 05182    

Permanent 0 0 0 

Temporary 325 1,180 1,505 

Br. 05183    

Permanent 0 0 0 

Temporary 475 3,465 3,940 

Br. 06167    

Permanent 0 0 0 

Temporary 115 540 655 

Impacts are due to placement of temporary water handling cofferdams to shift flow allowing any 

needed repair work inside the culverts. 

 



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 4 of 8 

Project 73-192 (continued) 

Permitting Requirements: USACE Self Verification (SV) GP-19, FM-General, Litchfield Inland Wetlands 

Commission 

Agency Comments:  

• USACE asked if these existing bridges had all been previously permitted by USACE and the 

consultant confirmed as such. 

• USACE indicated that one SV application for all four sites would be acceptable, but the respective 

impacts for each bridge will need to be distinctly identified as part of the application. The 

application should also clearly state the types (e.g., sandbags) and amounts of temporary fills that 

are proposed. 

• CTDOT Hydraulics asked about the type of rail proposed and the consultant confirmed it would be 

open rail. CTDOT Hydraulics confirmed that one FM-General application is acceptable. 

Action Items: Finalize design. Prepare permit applications and submit to respective agencies. USACE 

staff requested a chart of all impacts, type of material (rip rap, fill,…) 

 

Project No. 158-216, Replacement of Bridge No. 04969, Bayberry Lane over 

Aspetuck River, Westport 

Bridge No. 04969 is a structurally deficient single span structure located on Bayberry Lane #2 over the 

Aspetuck River in Westport. Project is adjacent to the Newman Preserve. The existing bridge has an 

open span of 19.4 feet and a total width of 23.8 feet, and is oriented at a 17 degree skew to the river. 

Bank full width (BFW) is 37 feet. The existing structure is located in FEMA mapped flood zone and over-

tops during the 5-yr storm event. The drainage area is 21.1 square miles. The scope of this project is to 

replace the entire bridge with a clear-span superstructure founded on new abutments. The proposed 

plan is to widen the span of the bridge and build new abutments behind the existing, resulting in a 45-

foot clear span structure (>1.2x BFW). Existing abutments will be cut down one foot below the 

streambed.  Gas and water utility lines will be restored on the new structure above the low chord and 

protected by the fascia.  During construction, the utility lines will be temporarily relocated downstream 

of the structure. The proposed structure will pass flows up to the 10-yr storm.  ADT of 636 vehicles. 

  

The consultant designer/hydraulic engineer presentation discussed site constraints/flood flows in detail: 

• The proposed crossing maintains the existing bridge crossing location at the narrowest section of 

the Aspetuck River within the project reach.  

• The roadway will experience overtopping for the 25-year design discharge and greater events (50-

year through 500-year). The proposed bridge will operate in pressure flow for the 10-year design 

discharge and above. A significant portion of the 50-year discharge is conveyed as weir flow over the 

roadway without a significant difference in the water surface elevation from the natural (no bridge) 

condition.  

 

 



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 5 of 8 

Project No. 158-216 (continued) 

• The entire crossing site, including the roadway approaches, is located at an elevation close to the 

floodplain elevation. The existing and proposed bridge hydraulic openings are inadequate and 

cannot reasonably be made adequate because of the proximity of the roadway profile and 

surrounding area to the floodplain elevation. 

• The existing and proposed roadway (and the bridges themselves) do not obstruct continuous, 

uninterrupted flow of the 50-year frequency storm discharge. 

• Raising the bridge/roadway profile to be above the 50-year frequency flood elevation would be 

impractical, cause significant impacts to the adjacent developed properties and require flooding 

easements upstream of the crossing. 

Project Impacts:  

Wetland & Watercourse Impacts 

 Wetland (SF) Watercourse (SF) Total (SF) 

Permanent 446 0 446 

Temporary 0 690 690 

Total 446 690 1136 

 

Floodplain Impacts:  

Cut: 243 CY 

Fill: 135 CY 

Net Cut: 108 CY 

 

Permitting Requirements: FM-MOU, Town of Westport Inland Wetlands, Army Corps SV or PCN (see 

below) GP-6 for utilities and GP-19 for all other regulated work 

Agency Comments:  

• USACE commented the project does not pass the 50-year storm. Passing the 50-year storm with 

continuous, uninterrupted flow is a condition for a GP-19 activity to typically qualify for 

authorization under an SV. Past precedence was discussed. USACE staff agreed to consult with the 

USACE Regulatory Division supervisor.  

• DEEP Fisheries commented this portion of the Aspetuck is an important area for fish passage due to 

the fishways located downstream. OEP indicated that EFH coordination had not yet been 

completed, and will confirm whether NDDB has blueback herring in the project area. 

Action Items:  

• DOT will provide USACE with previous examples of projects determined to be SV-eligible by USACE 

and DEEP staff at Interagency Meetings even though the projects did not strictly meet the 

continuous uninterrupted flow of the 50-year frequency flow SV-condition.  

(Follow-up note: Subsequent to the meeting, DOT provided the examples. USACE responded that 

USACE was unaware of waivers being made for specific parts of SVs, such as allowing for continuous 

uninterrupted flow of the 50-year frequency storm flows, and that project 158-216 would be 

considered as a PCN under GP 19.) 

• OEP will complete EFH coordination.   



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 6 of 8 

Project No. 157-86, Preservation of Bridge No. 04351, Davis Hill and Bridge No. 

04960, River Road over Saugatuck River, Weston 

Project 157-086 proposes preservation activities for Bridge Nos. 04351 and 04960 carrying Davis Hill 

Road and River Road, respectively, over the Saugatuck River in the Town of Weston. Both bridges are 

single-span structures consisting of a cast-in-place reinforced concrete deck with reinforced concrete 

abutments. Bridge No. 04351 was constructed in 1980 and has an open span of 70 feet, an out-to-out 

width of 35.5 feet, and a 30 degree skew. Bridge No. 04960 was constructed in 1957 and has an open 

span of 66 feet and an out-to-out width of 27.5 feet. Both bridges will include roadway reconstruction 

and structural preservation items; minor repair and crack sealing of substructure; and waterproofing 

and paving of bridge deck. In addition, Bridge No. 04351’s preservation activities will include replacing 

the existing sidewalk and replacing the existing leak- offs with new deck drainage. The project is located 

in a FEMA Zone AE. EFH is present in this portion of Saugatuck River, therefore NOAA coordination will 

be required. The NDDB Review response (8/7/19) for bridge 04960 reports the presence of Lizards Tail 

at or near both bridges. ADT of 600 vehicles.  Project duration approximately 8 months starting in April 

2021. 

 

Project Impacts: Wetland & Watercourse Impacts (coincident for both state and federal): 

 Wetland (SF) Watercourse (SF) Total (SF) 

Br. 04351    

Permanent 0 0 0 

Temporary 153 2,321 2,474 

Br. 04960    

Permanent 0 0 0 

Temporary 11 2,428 2,439 

 

Permitting Requirements:  

Bridge 04351- USACE SV GP-19, FM-General, Weston Inland Wetlands 

Bridge 04960- USACE SV GP-19 (grandfathered structure - 1957 construction), FM-General, Weston 

Inland Wetlands 

Agency Comments:  

• CTDEEP Fisheries staff mentioned that the river is stocked with “everything”.  They asked about the 

method of placing scaffolding on the channel bottom. The consultant and DOT indicated a “dead 

man” type anchor is typically placed on the channel bottom and the scaffolding leveled on top. 

Bridge 04351 requires underside bridge containment/access primarily at the ends of the bridge and 

scaffolding would be adjacent to the abutments. Bridge 04960 will require containment/access 

along the entire length of the bridge underside to paint the beams and scaffolding.  

• CTDOT staff asked for clarification on the access needed for in-water work and the consultant stated 

that access would be by foot (e.g., no machinery) adjacent to the bridge. 

 

 



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 7 of 8 

Project No. 157-86 (continued) 

Action Items: Provide OEP staff with plans appropriate for completing GARFO EFH coordination on both 

bridges and for completing DEEP NDDB coordination on Bridge 04351. Plans should show the time of 

year restrictions for any in-water work and state the method or show construction access for the 

proposed in-water work.  Plans should also show how the Lizard Tail plants will be fenced for their 

protection. 

 

Project 128-153 Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Rt. 10 over Hop Brook, 

Simsbury 

Bridge No. 00653 carries a Route 10 (Hopmeadow St.) and the Farmington Canal Heritage Trail (FCHT), a 

bicycle trail, over Hop Brook in the Town of Simsbury. Bridge No. 00653 is single span structure originally 

constructed in 1957 and rehabilitated in 2009 with a widened sidewalk and new parapets. The existing 

open span is 40 feet long with an out-to-out width of 49’- 3”. The estimated ADT is 13,000 vehicles per 

day.  A 6-inch gas main is supported on the downstream parapet and eight 4-inch telecommunication 

conduits are supported on the upstream parapet fascia. The substructure consists of reinforced concrete 

abutments and wingwalls with spread footings.  The bridge has a superstructure in serious condition 

(rating 3), a Scour Critical rating of “3”, and a substructure is in fair condition (rating 5). The project 

involves superstructure replacement with precast concrete deck units, substructure rehabilitation, and 

installation of scour countermeasures near the abutment, consisting of cutoff sheet piling and riprap top 

dressed with natural streambed material. During construction, a temporary pedestrian bridge for the 

Farmington Canal Heritage Trail will be installed over Hop Brook. The project is >¼ miles from the 

mainstem of the Farmington River and coordination with National Park Service is not required.  The 

federal ESA-listed Dwarf Wedge mussel is located in the mainstem of the Farmington River, however 

DEEP NDDB has confirmed a mussel survey would not be required due to an existing impassable dam 

downstream of the project. Therefore, with respect to ESA, a determination of No Effect has been made 

for the Dwarf Wedge mussel. A bald eagle nest is within 450 ft. and coordination with DEEP Wildlife has 

confirmed work can be completed during the time-of-year restriction, however sheet driving is limited 

to after May 1st. Drainage area of 13.1 sq. miles. 

 

Project Impacts:  

Bridge 00653 Wetland & Watercourse Impacts (coincident for both state and federal): 

 Wetland (SF) Watercourse (SF) Total (SF) 

Permanent 6 1194 1200 

Temporary 0 2800 2800 

Total 6 3994 4000 

 

Permitting Requirements: USACE SV GP-19, FM-General, CT DEEP IWGP 

Agency Comments: none 

 

 

SalterMJ
Rectangle



Interagency Meeting Notes 

January 16, 2020 

Room 3130 

 

Page 8 of 8 

Project 128-153 (continued) 

Action Items: Provide OEP with permit plan set to coordinate final DEEP Fisheries sign-off and to 

prepare permit applications for submittal to permitting agencies. Include the pile driving TOY restriction 

in the project contract. 

 

SalterMJ
Rectangle



General Permit Request for Authorization, Water Resource Construction Activities (Activities 8 & 9) 

Applicant: State of Connecticut, Department of Transportation 
Project No. 0128-0153 
  Rehabilitation of Bridge No. 00653, Route 10 (Hopmeadow Street) over Hop Brook 
  Town of Simsbury 
                                                                                                                                                                        

 

  

 

Attachment 32: CT DOT Flood Management General Certification 




	June 15, 2021 Agenda
	CC 21-11_5 High Ridge Rd application
	CC21-11_5 Highridge Rd staff report
	CC21-13_32-36 Iron Horse Blvd Application
	CC12-13_32-36 Iron Horse Blvd Plans
	CC21-13_32 - 36 Iron Horse staff report
	Minutes 6-1-21
	Application_0128-1053_Simsbury_Signed_20210604 DOT

